563 MONTROUE ROAD



FORM 3A - CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE

Fee

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETT'S Board of Health, Amherst, MA

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE

Description of Work: (X) Complete System () Individual Components

The undersigned hereby certify that the Sewage Disposal System: Upgrade

by: Joe Burek Construction

at: <u>563 Montague Road, Amherst</u>

Homestead Inc. Project #: 594

has been installed in accordance with the provisions of 310 CMR 15.00 (Title 5) and the approved design plans/as built plans relating to application No. _____ dated <u>8/16/12</u>. Approved Design Flow <u>355</u> (gpd).

Date of sub-grade inspection: 11/3/12

Installer

Designer:

Joe Burck Constanction	Date:	11/26/12
THOMAS S. LEVE	Date:	11/7/12
Thomas Deue, Homestead Inc. 1664 Cape St Williamsburg,	MA 01096	

Date:

۱

Inspector:

Local Approving Authority Amherst Board of Health

This certification represents no warranty, expressed or implied as to the functioning or longevity of the onsite subsurface disposal system. Rather, the plan and installation are in compliance with all applicable rules and regulations in effect at the time of plan submittal.

cc: Marga and Bob Coler, c/o Delap Real Estate, Northampton, MA 01060



DEP APPROVED FORM 5/96

No. ____



Closeout Notes:

1. Septic tank is equipped with an outlet filter. This is a maintenance item. Filter must be cleaned whenever septic tank is pumped, or every 3 years, whichever is sooner. Failure to maintain filter may lead to system failure.

2. Recommend pumping septic tank on a 3 to 5 year schedule, depending on house occupancy.

3. A copy of this document attached in the basement/utility area will keep this information available in future years for maintenance.





•

Commonwealth of Massachusetts City/Town of Septic System Installation Checklist

DEP has provided this form for use by local Boards of Health if they wish to do so.

	A. Applicant Information		
Important: When filling out forms on the computer, use only the tab	MARLA + BOB CONER Name C/O DELAP REALESTATE		
key to move your	Address	\ \	×
use the return key.	City 12-17	State ZA	Zip Code
Tab	Disposal System Construction Permit # TOSEPU BOREK	Мар	Lot
return	THOMAS LEDE		
	EDMUND 72-Smira		
	Board of Health Representative		
	Inspection Dates:		1
	Tank: U/8/2012	Leach Area:	1/8/2012 Date
	Final:	Other:	Date
	B. Application Checklist		

1.	Pre-Construction Conference	Approved	N/A	Problem
	Sieve analysis supplied for sand			
	Current approved plans (3 copies)	V		
	System staked prior to construction			
	On-site check for tank water-tightness			
	Abandonment of existing system (repairs) Checker			
	Plan revision(s)			
	Conditions/Approvals		G.	
	O/M Plan on file			
	DEP approval on file			





SCHEDUE SU

UNDERLOCUME

.

Commonwealth of Massachusetts City/Town of Septic System Installation Checklist

B. Application Checklist (cont.)

- 2. Construction Inspection
- a) Building Sewer (310 CMR 15.222)

All waste pipes tied into building sewer

Schedule 40 PVC 4" or cast iron Minimum slope of 0.01-0.02

Pipe laid in continuous straight line

Pipe laid on compact, firm base

Cleanouts precede all changes in alignment/grade

Cleanout provided every 100 ft.

Backfill material clean

b) Septic Tank (310 CMR 15.223)

Tank is set level with 6" stone under (15.228)

Tank is required size/loading per plan Inlet and outlet are at proper location (15.227)

Tank is water tight (15.226)

Outlet tees extend 6" above flow line

Approved filter device placed at outlet

Gas baffle installed at outlet tee

Inlet and outlet tees on center line

Tank is backfilled with acceptable material Visual

Notes:

	Approved	N/A	Problem
Basement check			
Verify by reading pipe	J		
Visual	J		
Visual	G		
Visual			
Verify by visual/tape		U	
Verify by visual/tape		Y	
Visual	e		
	Approved	N/A	Problem
Check with level	Approved	N/A	Problem
Check with level Verify with plan	Approved	N/A	Problem
Check with level Verify with plan Verify with plan	Approved	N/A	Problem
Check with level Verify with plan Verify with plan Test	Approved 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	N/A	Problem
Check with level Verify with plan Verify with plan Test Verify by visual/tape	Approved 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2		Problem
Check with level Verify with plan Verify with plan Test Verify by visual/tape DEP list	Approved		Problem
Check with level Verify with plan Verify with plan Test Verify by visual/tape DEP list Visual	Approved		
Check with level Verify with plan Verify with plan Test Verify by visual/tape DEP list Visual Visual	Approved		

N

 \square





Commonwealth of Massachusetts City/Town of

Septic System Installation Checklist

B. Application Checklist (cont.)

c)	Distribution Box (310 CMR 15.232)		Approved	N/A	Problem
	All outlet pipes at same elevation	Check by adding water			
	Number of outlets	Number of laterals	per plan		
	Inlet tee min. 1" over outlet	Visual and w/tape			
	D box set on level base	Visual	D/		
	Top of D box 36" max depth	Visual and w/tape	d		
	D box is water-tight	Add water			
	D box has a minimum of 2" thick wall and 12" inside dimension				
d)	Pump Chamber (310 CMR 15.231)		Approved	N/A	Problem
	Tank is set level	Visual and w/level		Y	
	Proper volume is provided	Check plan and tank		ф	
	Float elevations set per plan	Measure w/tape			
	Min. 2" delivery line to D box	Visual			
	Number of pumps:				
	Specified pump provided or designers approval for equal pump				
	Correct pump sequence			Q	
	Covers set to grade				
	Electrical permit provided				
	6" of stone beneath chamber	Visual			
	Chamber is water-tight	Test		ф	
	Min. 9" cover provided	Visual			
	Correct loading provided per plan	Visual on tank		山	
	Notes:				





Commonwealth of Massachusetts City/Town of Septic System Installation Checklist

B. Application Checklist (cont.)

e)	Leaching Facility (310 CMR 15.240)		Approved	N/A	Problem
	No frozen material used including back fill	Visual			
	No clay, tailings or stones larger than 6" for	r'			
	Soil at bottom/sides of excavation matches info on deep holes				
	All impervious layers removed	Visual			
	No remaining A/B horizons	Visual			
	Groundwater conditions match plan and	Visual/check plan			
	Vented if under impervious cover per plan				
	Vent is protected from precipitation and animal entry				
	Cover of a minimum of 9" over leach area		I		
	Pipe slope equal to 0.005	Check w/transit			
	Leach area per design (15.241)		ď		
	Excavation is level and at required depth	Visual/check plan	I		
	Removal of 5 ft material and replacement (if in fill)	Visual/check plan			
	Back fill material is acceptable	Visual			
	Final contours correct per plan	Check with plan			
	Surface/subsurface drainage away from leach area				
	Final grade and side slopes are stable				
	Distribution lines are capped, vented, or connected together				, 🗆
	Impermeable barrier (15.255[2])				
	Retaining wall inspected by PE			\Box	
	Retaining wall is water-proofed			D	
	Retaining wall/barrier is at correct depth/height				





Commonwealth of Massachusetts City/Town of Septic System Installation Checklist

B. Application Checklist (cont.)

F)	Leaching trenches (310 CMR 15.251)	•	Approved	N/A	Problem
	Number of trenches:		ď		
	Depth of trenches:		I		
	Width of trenches:				
	Trench spacing per plan				
	Stone is double-washed [3/4" to 11/2"] (15.2	247)		9	
g)	Leaching fields (310 CMR 15.242)			,	
	Length of field:			P	
	Width of field:			ф	
	Min. of 2 distribution lines				
	Separation distance conforms to plan				
	Stone is double-washed [3/4" to 11/2"] (15.2	247)			
h)	Leaching Pits (310 CMR 15.253)			7	
	Number of pits:			V	
	Depth of pits:			ф	
	Stone is double-washed [3/4" to 11/2"] (15.2	247)		6	
	Each pit has min. 1 20" access cover				
	Piping network and configuration of pits/chambers per plan				
i)	Tight Tank (310 CMR 15.260)			/	è
	Tank is set level with 6" stone under	Visual and with level			
	Tank is proper size per plan	Visual with plan		Ψ	
	Pumping contract has been provided			ф	
	Covers to grade	Visual		þ	
	A/V alarm set at 3/5 tank capacity	Check floats by raising		þ	
	A/V alarm test on separate circuit	Set off alarm			

Form Name • Page 5 of 6





Commonwealth of Massachusetts City/Town of Septic System Installation Checklist

B. Application Checklist (cont.)

j) Certificate of Compliance (310 CMR 15.021)

As Built Plan Submitted

Signed by Installer

Signed by Designer

Date	Josh	P	Burel	11	Bliz
Date	0				
Date					

Certificate of Compliance Issued

-	-	-	-
D	1	x	-
1.1	12	т	Α.

Notes:

sepsyscl · date

Form Name • Page 6 of 6



p- 14947 Batch - 1158



Commonwealth of Massachusetts City/Town of Amherst Application for Disposal System Construction Permit

Nur	nber		
\$_	150	e.	

Form 1A

DEP has provided this form for use by local Boards of Health if they choose to do so. Before using the form, check with your local Board of Health to make sure that they will accept it.

A. Facility Information

Application is hereby made for a permit to: Upgrade On-site Sewage

1. Location of Facility:

Address: City/Town: <u>563 Montague Road</u> Amherst, MA 01002

2. Owner Information

Name:	Marga and Bob Coler
Address:	<u>c/o Delap Real Estate</u>
City/Town:	Northampton, MA 01060
Telephone:	

Installer Information	
Name:	
Address:	
City/Town:	
	Installer Information Name: Address: City/Town:

4. Designer Information

Telephone:

Name:	Thomas S. Leue R.S.
Name of Company:	Homestead Engineering Inc.
Address:	1664 Cape Street
City/Town:	Williamsburg, MA 01096
Telephone:	413 628-4533

5.	Type of Building	

Other: T	ype of Building	Dwelling
Showers	5	
Cafeteria	a	
Specify	other fixtures:	

Garbage Grinder (check if present) Number of Persons Served Number of showers Other fixtures

t5forms1a doc+06/03

Application for Disposal System Construction Permit • Page 1 of 4





CUST NAME 4 BOLTWOOD AVENUE 08/24/12 CITY, ST, ZIP ***TOWN OF A TOWN HAL AMHERST M REFERENCE DATE/TIME 10:28

CUST NAME

0 DEPT

DE HEA017

.

8

SEPTIC TAN 150.

RECPT TOTAL

J J POIRIE QUA CHECK

ECK

AMOUNT 1231 130 PE



Plan: 563 MONTAGUE P. Designed by: HOMAS CHECK LIST FOR SEPTIC PLANS Application page attached to plan PE or RS stamp, date, signature Variances to property line setback distances must have Surveyor Stamp 15970. (3) V Legal boundaries noted Easements noted Dwellings and buildings existing or proposed noted Location of driveway or parking areas, other impervious areas REPAR -NA Location and dimensions of reserve area (new) CMR 15.248(1); 15.104(4 System dèsign calculations Garbage grinder Y o(N) (12) Senchmark not disturbed during construction, within 75 feet of facility CMR15.220 (4)(q) SUILT ED YET AS AJIC North arrow CMR 15.200 (4) (g) CAN Contours. Deep hole location and data M Perc hole location and data Elevations Names of approving authority and soil evaluator CMR 15.211 p. 49 Location of every water supply, public and private. CMR 15,220(k): Within 400 feet of system in case of surface water and gravel packed public water supply Within 250 feet of system in case of tubular public water supply Within 150 feet of private supply wells 100' sepric sus. Stank WH Well statement if applicable V.Location of any surface waters, rivers, vegetated wetlands A Location of water lines and other subsurface utilities Deserved and adjusted ground water elevation in the vicinity of system 15.220 (4)(n) Profile of system Locus plan to show location of facility, including nearest street Materials of construction and specs for system Gas Baffle 15, 22, 7. 4 Apipe in center line of tank 310 CMR 15.227, 15.06(8) Double washed stone - Son's washed not double washed A, Schedule 40 PVC for trafficked areas, house to tank V Distances noted from house to tank, etc. If dosing is proposed, design and specs of dosing system MA When alternative technology is required, complete plan and specs, including hydraulic profile Trenches preferred over beds CMR 15.240 (6) NO STATEMENT M Buoyancy calculations for tanks or components partly below H20 table 15.221(8) p. 56 3 to 1 slope outside of mound, toe ending 5 feet from property line STEEP AT END OF DRIVE (WHERE SYSTEM MEETS Local upgrade requests on the plan PRIVERIAY ... Local upgrade forms attached to application M Note on plan listing all variances sought in conjunction with the plan REQUIRE 16" cover after compaction NOTES: H-ZO INFILTRATORS native (soundo cover: we shows = 8" TEG sairie

EL YET CHECK HOUSE FOR GRINDER





delaprealestate.com

158 North King Street, Big Y Plaza Northampton, MA 01060-1120

John Poirier Associate Broker

(413) 586-9111 x104 Fax (413) 586-9112



Commonwealth of Massachusetts City/Town of Amherst Application for Disposal System Construction Permit

	17-18
	Number .
1	\$_150
	Fee

Form 1A

DEP has provided this form for use by local Boards of Health if they choose to do so. Before using the form, check with your local Board of Health to make sure that they will accept it.

A. Facility Information

Application is hereby made for a permit to: Upgrade On-site Sewage Disposal System.

Location of Facility:

Address:	563 Montague Road				
City/Town:	Amherst,	MA	01002		

2. Owner Information

3.

Name:	Marga and Bob Coler
Address:	<u>c/o Delap Real Estate</u>
City/Town:	Northampton, MA 01060
Telephone:	

Installer Information	
Name:	
Address:	
City/Town:	
Telephone [.]	

4. Designer Information

Name:	Thomas S. Leue R.S.
Name of Company:	Homestead Engineering Inc.
Address:	1664 Cape Street
City/Town:	Williamsburg, MA 01096
Telephone:	413 628-4533

5. Type of Building:

Other: Type of Building Dwelling	Number of Persons Served
Showers	Number of showers
Cafeteria	Other fixtures
Specify other fixtures:	

Garbage Grinder (check if present)

Contraction of the second	Form 1A	Commonwealth of Massachusetts City/Town of Amherst Application for Disposal System Construction Permit					Number \$ Fee	_	
A. F	acility I	nforma	ation	(con	tinued)				
6.	Design Flo Calculated	ow: d Daily Flc	ow:	<u>355</u>	Gallons per Da	ау	Gallons		
7.	Plan: Number of S Title of Plan	Sheets 1:	<u>13</u> Plan	to Up	<u>8/16/12</u> Revisi ograde Sep	Date of on Date tic Sy	Original ystem		
8.	Descriptio	on of Soil: and							
9.	Nature of <u>New sep</u>	Repairs o tic tanł	r Altera	tions (i infil	f applicable) tration c	hambeı	r leachfie	eld	

10. Date last inspected: 4/6/12

B. Agreement

The undersigned agrees to ensure the construction and maintenance of the aforedescribed onsite sewage disposal system in accordance with the provisions of Title 5 of the Environmental Code and not to place the system in operation until a Certificate of Compliance has been issued by this Board of Health.

Signature

marga S. Color Date 08/21/17

Application Approved By:

Name

Amineesi Negin Date 8/28/12

Application **Disapproved** for the following reasons:

a constant a

1. N. 1. N.



Commonwealth of Massachusetts City/Town of Amherst Application for Disposal System Construction Permit

12-18

Number

\$ 150

Fee

FORM 2A - DSCP

No. 17-18

Fee

COMMOMWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS Board of Health, Amherst, MA

DISPOSAL SYSTEM CONSTRUCTION PERMIT

Permission is hereby granted to: Upgrade an individual sewage disposal system at

563 Montague Road, Amherst as described in the application for Disposal System Construction Permit No. _

dated 8/16/12

Provided: Construction shall be completed within three years of the date of this permit. All local conditions must be met.

Date 8/28/2012 Board of Health Conflic Shitte

	Commonwealth of Massachusetts City/Town of Amherst Application for Disposal System Construction Permit ORM 3A - CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE	Number \$ Fee
No		Fee
	COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSE Board of Health, Amherst, MA	TTS
	CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE	
Description of We	ork: (X) Complete System () Individual Comp	ponents
The undersigned h	nereby certify that the Sewage Disposal System: Upg	rade
by:		
at:	563 Montague Road, Amherst	
has been installed	in accordance with the provisions of 310 CMR 15.00 (Title 5) and the approved
design plans/as bu	uilt plans relating to application No.	
dated <u>8/16/12</u>	2 Approved Design Flow355 (g	pd).
Installer:		Date:
Designer:	Thomas S. Leue, Homestead Inc.	Date:
Inspector:		Date:

The issuance of this permit shall not be construed as a guarantee that the system will function as designed.



Commonwealth of Massachusetts City/Town of Amherst Form 9A – Application for Local Upgrade Approval

DEP has provided this form for use by local Boards of Health. Other forms may be used, but the information must be substantially the same as that provided here. Before using this form, check with your local Board of Health to determine the form they use.

Form 9A is to be submitted to the Local Board of Health for the upgrade of a failed or nonconforming septic system with a design flow of less than 10,000 gpd, where full compliance, as defined in 310 CMR 15.404(1), is not feasible.

System upgrades that cannot be performed in accordance with 310 CMR 15.404 and 15.405, or in full compliance with the requirements of 310 CMR 15.000, require a variance pursuant to 310 CMR 15.410 through 15.415.

<u>NOTE:</u> Local upgrade approval shall not be granted for an upgrade proposal that includes the addition of a new design flow to a cesspool or privy, or the addition of a new design flow above the existing approved capacity of an onsite system constructed in accordance with either the 1978 Code or 310 CMR 15.000.

A. Facility Information

1.	Facility Name and Address:
	Name: <u>Marga and Bob Coler</u>
	Street Address: <u>563 Montague Road</u> , Amherst
2.	Owner Name and Address (if different from above):Name:Marga and Bob ColerAddress:c/o Delap Real Estate,Northampton, MA 01060
	Phone #
3.	X Residential Commercial School Institutional Other (specify) Institutional
4.	Describe Facility: <u>single family dwelling</u>
5.	Type of Existing System: privy cesspool _X conventional system Other (specify)
6.	Type of soil absorption system (SAS) (trenches, chambers, pits, etc): <pre></pre>
7.	Design Flow based on 310 CMR 15.203:
	Design for existing system: <u>unknown</u> gpd (not verified)
	Design flow of proposed upgraded system: <u>355</u> gpd
	Design flow of facility: <u>330</u> gpd



Commonwealth of Massachusetts

City/Town of Amherst

Form 9A – Application for Local Upgrade Approval

DEP has provided this form for use by local Boards of Health. Other forms may be used, but the information must be substantially the same as that provided here. Before using this form, check with your local Board of Health to determine the form they use.

B. Proposed Upgrade of System

- 1. Proposed upgrade is (check one):
 - ____ Voluntary
 - ____ Required by order, letter, etc. (attach copy)
 - X Required following inspection required by 310 CMR 15.301 Date of inspection:
- Describe the proposed upgrade to the system: <u>New septic tank and leaching chamber leachfield.</u>
- 3. Local Upgrade Approval is requested for (check all that apply):
 - ___Reduction of setback(s) describe reductions: ____
 - ___ Reduction in SAS area of up to 25%: SAS Size: _____ % reduction:
 - X Reduction in separation between bottom of SAS & high groundwater:

Separation reduction: _3_

Percolation rate: 2.6

Depth to groundwater:_7 ft.

- ___Relocation of water supply well (explain):
- ____Reduction of 12-inch separation between inlet and outlet tees and high groundwater
- ___ Use of only one deep hole in proposed disposal area
- ___ Use of a sieve analysis as a substitute for a perc test
- Other requirements of 310 CMR 15.000 that cannot be met describe and specify sections of the Code:



Commonwealth of Massachusetts City/Town of Amherst

Form 9A – Application for Local Upgrade Approval

DEP has provided this form for use by local Boards of Health. Other forms may be used, but the information must be substantially the same as that provided here. Before using this form, check with your local Board of Health to determine the form they use.

B. Proposed Upgrade of System (continued)

If the proposed upgrade involves a reduction in the required separation between the bottom of the soil absorption system and the high groundwater elevation, an Approved Soil Evaluator must determine the high groundwater elevation pursuant to 310 CMR 15.404 (1)(i)(1). *The soil evaluator must be a member or agent of the local approving authority.*

High groundwater evaluation determined by:

Evaluator's Name: Ed Smith nothe Evaluator's Signature:

Date of Evaluation: 7/31/12

C. Explanation

Explain why full compliance, as described in 310 CMR 15.404(1), is not feasible. (Each section must be completed)

- An upgraded system in full compliance with 310 CMR 15.000 is not feasible: <u>The purpose is to lower the repair costs in a economically</u> <u>constrained situation</u>.
- 2. An alternative system approved pursuant to 310 CMR 15.283 to 15.288 is not feasible: Conventional system is sufficient.
- A shared system is not feasible: <u>Not necessary.</u>
- Connection to a sewer is not feasible: <u>No public sewer in area.</u>
- 5. The Application for Local Upgrade Approval must be accompanied by all of the following (check the appropriate boxes):
 - X Application for Disposal System Construction Permit
 - X Complete plans and specifications
 - X Site evaluation forms

_ A list of abutters affected by reduced setbacks to private water supply wells or property lines. Provide proof that affected abutters have been notified pursuant to 310 CMR 15.405(2).

_ Other (List):

.

· •


Commonwealth of Massachusetts

City/Town of Amherst

Form 9A – Application for Local Upgrade Approval

DEP has provided this form for use by local Boards of Health. Other forms may be used, but the information must be substantially the same as that provided here. Before using this form, check with your local Board of Health to determine the form they use.

D. Certification

"I, the facility owner, certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments, to the best of my knowledge and belief, are true, accurate, and complete. I am aware that there may be significant consequences for submitting false information, including, but not limited to, penalties or fine and/or imprisonment for knowing violations."

Facility Owner hature Marga and Bob Coler Print Name Thomas S. Leue, Homestead Inc. 8/16/12 Name of Preparer Date 1664 Cape Street, Williamsburg, MA 01096 (413) 628-4533 Address and Telephone Number of Preparer

Plan to Upgrade SEPTIC SYSTEM

Marga and Bob Coler

563 Montague Road Amherst, MA 01002

Plan Number 594

Septic System Designer: Thomas S. Leue R.S. Homestead Inc. 1664 Cape St. Williamsburg, MA 01096 (located in Ashfield)

> 413 628-4533 800 285-4533 fax: 413 628-3973

email: Vegheat@gmail.com

Design Date: Updated: 8/16/12

Contents

Site Plan:1 pagesPerc Test Forms:5 pagesSpecification Requirements3 pagesSystem Calculations:1 pagePlan Drawing:1 page

Separate

Application for Construction Permit: Local Upgrade Approval: 4 pages 3 pages



TA:

m

1:17 PM

Ċ

89%

gis.amherstma.gov/public/Viewer.aspx

Daily Digest 7/30... Andy Nuciforo fo... **Dullest Campaig... GIS Property Sea...** × Property Viewer ÷ aminerational gov/maga **ERSTMAPS** MASSA CHUSE T T 1. Size Selection Legend | Location Markus **Property Map** Australi Readon Scale 1" = 107 ft Help Select Parcels **⑤ ⊠ 0** ₊^{xv} <u>2</u> ⇔ S and the state of the second TD (show all) LE VE AR TT Address Land Use Parcel 2A-17 563 MONTAGUE RD Single Family 1 selected To Mailing Labels To Spreadsheet Property Permits Neighborhood Sales Sales MONTAGUE Print 2A-17 / 563 MONTAGUE RD Parcel 2A-17 PLUM REES RD. **Owner** COLER, ROBERT A & MARGA LIFE ESTATE A 31 . Assessment \$233,000.00 (FY12) 63 \$250,800.00 (FY11) Landuse Single Family (1010) Primary Zone RO (Dimensional Regulations) -Neighborhood NORTH AMHERST More Maps Here --> 🔽 Go Save Map as Image

Town Hall | 4 Boltwood Avenue | Amherst MA, 01002



Site Address: <u>563 Montague Road</u>, Amherst

DEP has provided this form for use by on-site professionals and local Boards of Health. Other forms may be used, but the information must be substantially the same as provided here. Before using this form, check with your local Board of Health to determine the form they use.

Α.	Facility Information
1.	Facility Information
	Marga and Bob Coler
	Owner Name
	Street Address
	Amherst MA 01002
B.	Site Information
1.	(Check one) New Construction Upgrade Repair
2.	Published Soil Survey available? X_Yes No If yes: 1967 15840 59
	Year Published Publication Scale Soil Map Unit
	<u>CrC Charlton-Hollis fine sandy loam, rocky, 3-15% slopes Moderate limitations: slope</u>
~	Soil Name Soil limitations
<u>Co</u>	mment:
3.	Supericial Geological Report available? X Yes No If yes: 1980 1:190,080 6
	Year Published Publication Scale Map Unit
	glaciatedupland
4.	Flood Rate Insurance Map:
	Above the 500 year flood boundary? <u>X</u> Yes No Within the 100 year flood boundary? Yes X No
	Within the 500 year flood boundary? Yes X No Within a Velocity Zone? Yes X No
5.	Wetland Area: National Wetland Inventory Map
	Wetlands Conservancy Program Map
	Map Unit Name
6.	Current Water Resource Conditions (USGS) Range: Above Normal Normal X Below Norma
7	Other references reviewed:
1.	

DEP Form 11 Soil Suitability Assessment for On-Site Sewage Disposal • Page 1 of 5



Site Address: <u>563 Montague Road</u>, Amherst

C. O	n-Site	Review		(minimum of	two hole	es required at	every proj	oosed prima	ry and rese	rved disposal a	rea)	
1	Deep Ob	servation Hole	Number	1		7/31/12		9:00 AM		<u>Clear</u> .		
						Perc date		Time		Weather		
2	Land Use	e: <u>drive</u>	way					Yes		5%		
	(e.g. w	oodland, agric	ultural fie	ld, vacant lo	t, etc.)			Surface St	ones	Slope (%)		
	Vegetati	on <u>mixed</u>	hardwo	ods		Landform	Landform hillside					
	Latitude											
	Longitud	de:					Position on landscape (attach sketch)					
3	Distance	es from:	Open	Water Body	150	Drai	inage Way	150	Pos	sible Wet Area	150	
			Pr	roperty Line	<10	Drinking V	Vater Well	150	Other:			
					feet			feet			feet	
4	Parent	Material:	<u>Glacial</u>	outwash			Unsuitable	Materials	Present:	NO		
	If Yes:	Disturbed So	il	Fill Material		Impervious L	ayer(s)		Weathered,	/Fractured Rock	Bedrock	
5	Groundwater Observed: <u>no</u>											
	If Yes: Depth Weeping from Pit <u>0</u>			<u>0</u>	inches	Depth	Standing Wa	ater in Hole	<u>0</u>	inches		
	Estimate	ed Depth to Hi	gh Ground	dwater:	80	inches			1			
Depth	Soil	Soil Matrix	Redox	imorphic Fea	atures	Soil Texture	Coarse	Fragments	Soil	Soil	Other	
(ln.)	Horizon	Color-Moist	r	(mottles)		(USDA)		Cobbles	Structure	Consistency		
	/ Layer	(Munsell)	Depth	Color	Percent		Gravel	& Stones		(Moist)		
0 - 7	Fill					Gravel			none			
<u> </u>						fine sandly			weak fine		• · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
7 - 14	A	7.5YR 4/3				loam	5%	5%	granular	very friable		
		110111 1/0				fine sandy	070		subangular	101)		
14 - 34	B	10YR 6/6				loam	15%	15%	blocky	friable		
34 - 80	C	10YR 6/3				gravelly sandy loam	20%	30%	massive	firm	36	
80	+											

DEP Form 11 Soil Suitability Assessment for On-Site Sewage Disposal • Page 2 of 5

1



Site Address: <u>563 Montague Road</u>, Amherst

C.	On	-Site	Review		(minimum of	two hole	es required at	every prop	oosed prima	ary and rese	rved disposal ar	rea)
	1	Deep Ob	servation Hole	Number	1		<u>7/31/12</u> Perc date		<u>9:00 AM</u> Time		<u>Clear</u> Weather	
	2	Land Use (e.g. wo	e: deiveu oodland, agric	ultural fie	ld, vacant lo	t, etc.)	Landform	hillside	Ves . Surface St	ones	<u>5%</u> Slope (%)	
		Latitude Longitud	: le:	ngurow	0005		Landform	<u>IIIII5IUe</u>	1	Position or	landscape (atta	ach sketch)
	3	Distance	es from:	Oper Pi	Water Body roperty Line	<u>150</u> <u>70</u> feet	Dra Drinking V	inage Way Vater Well	<u>150</u> <u>150</u> foot	Pos Other:	sible Wet Area	150
	4	Parent If Yes:	Material: Disturbed So	<u>Glacia</u>]	<u>till</u> Fill Material	ieet	Impervious L	Unsuitable ayer(s)	Materials	Present: Weathered	<u>NO</u> /Fractured Rock	Bedrock
	5	Groundw If Yes:	vater Observe Depth Weer	d: bing from	<u>n o</u> Pit	<u>0</u>	inches	Depth	Standing Wa	ater in Hole	<u>0</u>	inches
Depti (In.)	h)	Soil Horizon	Soil Matrix Color-Moist	gn Ground Redox	dwater: kimorphic Fea (mottles)	atures	Soil Texture (USDA)	Coarse	Fragments Cobbles	Soil Structure	Soil Consistency	Other
		/ Layer	(Munsell)	Depth	Color	Percent		Gravel	& Stones		(Moist)	
0 -	7	A	7.5YR 4/3				Gravel fine sandly loam	5%	5%	none weak fine granular	very friable	
14 -	34	В	10YR 6/1				fine sandy Ioam	15%	15%	subangular blocky	friable	
34 -	72	С	10YR 6/3		New 1997		gravelly sandy loam	20%	30%	massive	firm	

DEP Form 11 Soil Suitability Assessment for On-Site Sewage Disposal • Page 3 of 5

Site Address: <u>563 Montague Road</u>, Amherst

D. Determination of High Groundwater Elevation

1. Method used:		Depth observed standing water in observation hole	A	inches	B	inches
		Depth weeping from side of observation hole	A	inches	В	inches
		Depth to soil redoximorphic features (mottles)	A	inches	B	inches
		Groundwater adjustment (USGS methodology)	A	inches	B	inches
2. Index Well Numb	er	Reading Date		Index Well Le	evel _	
Adjustment Factor No mottles seen: depth	of ret	Adjusted Groundwater Level	le A, 7:	2 inches at	observ	ration hole B.

E. Depth of Pervious Material

1. Depth of Naturally Occurring Pervious Material

a. Does at least four feet of naturally occurring pervious material exist in all areas observed throughout the area proposed for the soil absorption system? Yes

b. If yes, at what depth was it observed? Upper boundary: 14 Min. inches

Lower boundary: <u>80 Max</u>. inches

F. Certification

I certify that I am currently approved by the Department of Environmental Protection pursuant to 310 CMR 15.017 to conduct soil evaluations and that the above analysis has been performed by me consistent with the required training, expertise and experience described in 310 CMR 15.017. I further certify that the results of my soil evaluation, as indicated in the fattached Soil Evaluation Form, are accurate and in accordance with 310 CMR 15.100 through 15.107.

Signature of Soil Evaluator

Thomas S. Leve SE 1368 Typed or Printed Name of Soil Evaluator/License Numbe

Ed Smith Name of Board of Health Witness 7/31/12 Date

June 1995 Date of Soil Evaluator Exam

Town of Amherst Board of Health

Note: In accordance with 310 CMR 15.018(2) this form must be submitted to the approving authority within 60 days of the date of field testing, and to the designer and the

DEP Form 11 Soil Suitability Assessment for On-Site Sewage Disposal • Page 4 of 5

Title 5 Septic System Plan Number 594

1. <u>General</u>

- a. No work on this system construction shall take place until a permit for the approved system plan has been received from the local Board of Health. A copy of the Disposal Works Construction Permit should be on site for inspection during the time of construction. Additional specifications may be included elsewhere in this design.
- b. Loading requirements are specified for the septic tank on the system calculations page. Loading requirements for any other component are on the drawing. Normal loading systems are designated H-10. If H-20 rating is specified on the drawing and/or on the page for system calculations, the tank or leaching facility shall be custom built to meet the increased loading requirements using additional rebar, greater wall thickness and/or other approved methods. Follow the manufacturer's rating system and installation procedures.
- c. Alternatives to these specifications should be discussed with the System Designer in advance at 800 285-4533.

2. Septic Tank

- a. The septic tank selected by the contractor shall conform with 310 CMR 15.223. The septic tank shall be a minimum effective liquid capacity of 1,500 gallons below the outlet invert, rectangular, and with a minimum length to width ration of 1.5:1. Liquid depth to be 48". Compartmentalized tanks are not to be used.
- b. Septic tank shall be installed on a minimum of 6" of crushed stone, leveled to grade and thoroughly compacted. Septic tanks shall have a minimum cover of 9". No structures shall be located directly upon or above the septic tank access locations which interfere with performance, access, inspection, pumping, or repair.
- c. All three access covers to the septic tank shall have risers at least 20" diameter, if round, tightly fitted to the tank to resist water infiltration, and terminated with a tight fitting cover no more than 6" below ground surface. If, with the agreement of the Owner, one or more of the risers are terminated flush with ground, these shall be secured against unauthorized entry with stainless steel hardware.
- d. Inlet and outlet tees shall be of Schedule 40 PVC and shall extend a minimum of 6" above the flow line of the septic tank and be on the center line of the septic tank located directly under the clean-out manhole. All fittings to be glued and secured against any movement due to horizontal or vertical impacts. Cross-sectional flow baffles shall not be used as substitutes for inlet or outlet tees. The inlet pipe elevation shall be no less than 2" nor more than 3" above the invert elevation of the outlet pipe. Inlet tee minimum of 10" length below water surface. The outlet shall be provided with a tee extending below the flow line 14" and be **equipped with a gas baffle**. There shall be an air space of at least 3" between the tops of the tees and the inside of the tank cover. Inlet tees may be modified or a 6" riser on inlet cover may achieve this spacing. The tops of the tees shall be left open to provide ventilation or separate ventilation shall be provided. The **effluent tee shall be fitted with a removable plastic outlet filter**, as manufactured by Polylok Inc., model PL-120, Zebco, or approved equal. Provide manufacturer's maintenance data, as boxed with the filter, to the homeowner or the System Designer.

e. Septic tank should be inspected by the Owner or his representative for solids accumulation annually. When the sum of the sludge and scum layer approach 1/4 the net working volume of the tank (net of 12" total thickness), as measured at the center of the tank, the tank is due for pumping. Septic tanks shall be inspected and maintained in accordance with 310 CMR 15.300 and applicable local requirements.

3. Distribution Box

- a. The distribution box selected by the contractor shall conform with 310 CMR 15.232. Material of construction shall be concrete or plastic lined concrete. A 6" sump is required in the d-box.
- b. The distribution box shall be placed on thoroughly tamped and compacted sand or peastone a minimum of 6" thickness, and shall be leveled utilizing a water flow test. Speed levelers shall not be used on a new installation to obtain level and equal distribution flow, but should be installed after leveling is completed in case uneven settling occurs in the future.
- c. For inlet pipe slopes of 5% or greater, or where there is a pumped flow, the distribution box shall have an internal cast baffle or solvent welded pipe tee to reduce the velocity of the influent flow. An internal pipe "Y" or an elbow are not acceptable.
- d. The first 2 feet of pipe out of the distribution box to be set dead level. Use a ferneo connector to join to pitched pipes beyond first two feet.
- e. A riser to grade is required on distribution boxes buried more than 9 inches below grade.

4. <u>Piping</u>

- a. Piping to the septic tank (the building sewer) shall be 4" diameter, PVC Schedule 40 or better. Slope new pipe installations at 1/4" per foot length.
- b. All piping from the septic tank to the end of the system shall be 4" diameter, SDR-35 or better, except as noted on the drawings. Slope pipe installations 1/8" per foot length as a minimum value.
- c. Place magnetic detectable warning tape pre-printed "Sewer Pipe Below" or similar wording approximately 12" above all new 4" diameter piping installed on this project.

5. Leaching Facilities

- a. General: All leaching facilities to be of the size and location shown on the drawings.
- b. Leach fields (Infiltration chambers): Arrange infiltration chambers on levelled ground. Parallel rows should be placed a minimum of 6" apart. Add end plates as per manufacturer's assembly directions. Fill spaces between rows with Title 5 sand to the level of the top of the chambers.
- c. All fill materials used on this project within five feet of the leaching chambers to be certified Title 5 sand, including any fill materials under chambers, between chambers and to the level of the top of the chambers.
- d. A reasonably current copy of the certification from the sand supplier is required to be submitted to the System Designer before the conclusion of this project.
- e. Breakout barrier, where required, to be minimum 40 mil thick continuous sheet. Install barrier vertically from bottom of excavation to height of top of leaching system. Seams of membrane material to be overlapped a minimum of 12 inches and glued with sealant as recommended by manufacturer. Material to be hypolon, low density polyethylene, buna-N rubber, EPDM, or approved equal. Backfill in lifts of no more than 6" to assure minimal deformation of membrane. If material is wider than the vertical distance to be covered as shown on the drawing, fold excess material over at the bottom of the trench, or trim with upper

Homestead Inc.

edge level at appropriate elevation.

6. Inspection

- a. A minimum of two site inspections are required under the revised Title 5 code by the System Designer. First, after the site has been prepared with clearing, excavation and system site layout, but before the installation of the system sand. Second, the contractor shall notify the System Designer a minimum of 48 hours in advance of the anticipated completion time for a Final Inspection. The impervious barrier will be inspected for approval at this time. This barrier will have to be exposed at any locations of overlaps or penetrations to confirm watertight installation. The system shall be essentially complete at the time of the final inspection, including all components in place, risers and covers installed, electrical components functional, etc. No installed system component shall be buried greater than 1" depth at the time of final inspection. The System Designer shall verify the system was installed as designed and authorize the final grading. Coordinate the timing of the Final Inspection so the System Designer and the representative of the local Board of Health may be on the site at the same time, if possible.
- b. If the System Designer finds the system is not ready for inspection after being called, or if serious deficiencies are discovered, the System Designer must be notified to return to the job site when it is complete. There will be a charge to the Installer of \$50 for each return trip, payable directly to the System Designer at the time of the reinspection.
- c. Inspection and project closeout forms are usually generated within 24 hours of final inspection by the System Designer, when all other requirements are met. Signed Certificate of Compliance forms and As-built Drawings are sent to the Installer for a signature and date. One set of forms are then returned to the System Designer for final processing. The second set of forms are for the Contractor to keep as his project record.

7. Final Grading

- a. At conclusion of work, loam and seed all disturbed areas to perennial grass mixture. Added loam may be required for adequate grass growth. Mulch slopes with hay, burlap or netting to minimize erosion.
- b. Surface over leaching facility shall be pitched so as to shed rainwater. Also pitch surface over all tanks to shed rainwater from any exposed covers. Do not allow surface water to puddle over any system component.
- c. Systems built late in the year, where the grass cover does not have a chance to establish itself, requires the contractor is to return after spring thaw and resurface final grades and add grass seed cover as required to equalize and stabilize all disturbed areas.

FORM 12 - PERCOLATION TEST

Location Address or Lot No. Homestead Inc. #: 563 Montague Road Amherst 594

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Amherst, Massachusetts

Percolation Test*

Date:	7/31/12	Time:	9:46 AM		
Observation Hole #	1	2	3	4	
Depth of Perc: (in.)	28				(inches)
Start Pre-soak:	9:46 AM				
End Pre-soak:	10:01 AM				
Time at 12":	10:01 AM				
Time at 9":	10:06 AM				
Time at 6":	10:13 AM				
Time (9" - 6"):	0:07:45				
Rate - Min./Inch:	0:02:35				

* Minimum of 1 percolation test must be performed in both the primary area AND reserve area.

Site Passes / Site Fails: Passes

Performed By: Thomas S. Leue, Homestead Inc.

Witnessed By: Ed Smith, Amherst

Comments: _



DESIGN CALCULATIONS

563 Montague Road

Amherst

Plan Number 594

Leaching Chamber type Leach Bed System

Structure:	Single Family House
Flow Design Criteria:	
Calc. Design Flow:	
Garbage Grinder:	Not Allowed
Total Design Flow:	
Percolation Rate:	Measured
Percolation Rate:	Design Rate
Loading Rate:	Class Soil

Area required for infiltration: Field Size Reduction Variance Application: Net Field Size: 3 bedroomsOwner's110 gallons per bedroom per day310 (330 gallons per daymu1.0 factor310 (330 gallons per daymu2.3 min. per inchfrom2 min. per inch310 (0.74 gallons/sq.ft./day310 (446 sq. ft.divide flow by l

2.0% 437 sq. ft.

Owner's information 310 CMR 15.203 multiply above 310 CMR 15.240 multiply above from perc test 310 CMR 15.105 310 CMR 15.242

Info Source

divide flow by loading rate 310 CMR 15.404(2d) multiply above

Bed Configuration:	Infiltrator Systems Inc	×.
Model Used:	High Capacity H-20	Manuf. Trade Name
Effective Leaching Area:	7.79 sq ft/ln	ft DEP technology ratings
Length per chamber:	75 inches	Manufacturer's size
Width per chamber:	34 inches	Manufacturer's size
Invert height:	11 inches	Manufacturer's size
Overall height:	16 inches	Manufacturer's size
Leaching area/chamber:	48.7 sg ft	length x leaching area
# Chambers required:	9.0	field size divided
# Chambers provided:	9	by leaching area
# field provided:	1	judgement
# rows wide:	3	judgement
space between rows:	2 inches	average
Total Field Width:	8.83 feet	chambers + spacing
# Chambers long:	3	judgement
Total Field Length:	18.75 feet ea.	length of assembly
Total Field Area:	165.6 sq. ft.	length X width
Effective Leaching Area:	438.2 sq. ft.	# chambers X rating
Net Calculated Capacity:	331 gals/day	area X loading rate
Loading:	H-20	iudaement



Thomas Shene

Homestead Inc.







Plan to Upgrade SEPTIC SYSTEM

Marga and Bob Coler

563 Montague Road Amherst, MA 01002

Plan Number 594

Septic System Designer: Thomas S. Leue R.S. Homestead Inc. 1664 Cape St. Williamsburg, MA 01096 (located in Ashfield)

> 413 628-4533 800 285-4533 fax: 413 628-3973

email: Vegheat@gmail.com

Design Date: Updated: 8/16/12

<u>Contents</u> Site Plan:

Specification Requirements System Calculations: Plan Drawing:

5 pages 3 pages 1 page 1 page

1 pages

Separate

Application for Construction Permit: Local Upgrade Approval: 4 pages 3 pages



Town Hall | 4 Boltwood Avenue | Amherst MA, 01002

413-259-3247 (Fax: 413-256-4006 - Entral, of increased and enabled and



Site Address: <u>563 Montague Road</u>, Amherst

DEP has provided this form for use by on-site professionals and local Boards of Health. Other forms may be used, but the information must be substantially the same as provided here. Before using this form, check with your local Board of Health to determine the form they use.

А.	racinty information			N.	
1.	Facility Information				
	Marga and Bob Coler				
	Owner Name				
	563 Montague Road		~		
	Street Address	Map/Lot	Parcel 2 A 1017		
	Amherst MA 01002		iver ter in 1 - inter		
P	Site Information				an office of the second second
D.					
1.	(Check one) New Construction Upgrade	Repair			
2.	Published Soil Survey available? X Yes No If v	es: 1967	15840	5	59
		Year Published	Publication Scale	Soil Man	Unit
	CrC Charlton-Hollis fine sandy loam, roo	ky, 3-15% slopes	Moderate limita	tions:	51000
	Soil Name		Soil limitations		
Co	omment:				
3	Superficial Geological Report available? X Yes No. If y	res: 1980	1:190.080	6	
5.		Voor Published	Publication Scale	Man Linit	
	allogiated	land	Tublication Scale	Map Offic	
	Geologia Material	dform			
	Geologic Materiai	laionn			
4.	Flood Rate Insurance Map:				
	Above the 500 year flood boundary? X Yes	No Within the 100	year flood boundary?	Yes	_X_ No
	Within the 500 year flood boundary?Yes	No Within a Veloci	ty Zone?	Yes	_X_ No
5.	Wetland Area: National Wetland Inventory Map				
1.505.	Map Unit	Name			
	Wetlands Conservancy Program Map				
6	Map Unit	Name Dango: Aba	Normal Normal	v	Polow Normal
0.		Range. Abo			Delow Normal
7	Other references reviewed:				
1.			and the second second second second second		

DEP Form 11 Soil Suitability Assessment for On-Site Sewage Disposal • Page 1 of 5



Site Address: <u>563 Montague Road</u>, Amherst

2.	On	-Site	Review	(minimum of	two hole	es required at	every prop	oosed prima	ry and rese	rved disposal ar	rea)	
	1	Deep Ob	servation Hole	Number	L		7/31/12		9:00 AM		Clear .		
							Perc date		Time		Weather		
	2	Land Use	e: <u>drive</u>	way					Yes		<u>5%</u>		
		(e.g. wo	oodland, agric	ultural fiel	d, vacant lo	t, etc.)		Surface Stones Slope (%)					
		Vegetati	on <u>mixed</u>	hardwo	ods		Landform 1	nillside	L				
		Latitude	:										
		Longitud	le:					Position on landscape (attach sketch)					
	3	Distance	es from:	Open	Water Body	150	0 Drainage Way		150	Pos	sible Wet Area	150	
				Pr	operty Line	<u><10</u>	Drinking V	Vater Well	150	Other:			
						feet			feet			feet	
	4	Parent	Material:	Glacial	outwash			Unsuitable	Materials	Present:	NO		
		If Yes:	Disturbed So	1	Fill Material		Impervious La	ayer(s)		Weathered,	/Fractured Rock	Bedrock	
5	5	Groundwater Observed: <u>no</u>											
		If Yes: Depth Weeping from Pit <u>0</u>			<u>0</u>	inches	Depth	Standing Wa	ater in Hole	<u>0</u>	inches		
		Estimate	ed Depth to Hi	gh Ground	water:	80	inches					1	
Dept	th	Soil	Soil Matrix	Redox	imorphic Fea	atures	Soil Texture	Coarse	Fragments	Soil	Soil	Other	
(In.)	Horizon	Color-Moist	(mottles)		r	(USDA)		Cobbles	Structure	Consistency		
		/ Layer	(Munsell)	Depth	Color	Percent		Gravel	& Stones		(Moist)		
0 -	7	Fill					Gravel			none			
7 -	14	A	7.5YR 4/3				fine sandly loam	5%	5%	weak fine granular	very friable		
14 -	34	В	10YR 6/6				fine sandy loam	15%	15%	subangular blocky	friable		
34 -	80	С	10YR 6/3				gravelly sandy loam	20%	30%	massive	firm		
	80+												

DEP Form 11 Soil Suitability Assessment for On-Site Sewage Disposal • Page 2 of 5



Site Address: <u>563 Montague Road</u>, Amherst

C.	Or	-Site	Review		(minimum of	two hole	es required at	every prop	posed prima	iry and rese	rved disposal a	rea)
	1	Deep Ob	servation Hole	Number	1		7/31/12		9:00 AM		Clear	
	2	Land Use	e: deiveu	val			Perc date		Ves.		Weather <u>5%</u>	
		(e.g. wo Vegetati Latitude	on Mixed	hgurðw	10, Vacant 10 0003	t, etc.)	Landform	hillside	Surface St	ones	Slope (%)	
		Longitud	Longitude:							Position or	landscape (att	ach sketch)
	3	Distance	es from:	Open	Water Body	150	Drai	inage Way	150	Pos	sible Wet Area	150
				Pi	roperty Line	70	Drinking V	Vater Well	150	Other:		
						feet			feet			feet
	4	Parent	Material:	<u>Glacial</u>	<u>till</u>			Unsuitable	Materials	Present:	NO	
		If Yes:	Disturbed So	il	Fill Material		Impervious L	ayer(s)		Weathered.	/Fractured Rock	Bedrock
	5	Groundw	vater Observe	d:	no							
		If Yes:	Depth Weep	bing from	Pit	<u>0</u>	inches	Depth	Standing Wa	ater in Hole	<u>0</u>	inches
		Estimate	ed Depth to Hi	gh Ground	dwater:	72	inches					
Dept	h	Soil	Soil Matrix	Redox	imorphic Fea	atures	Soil Texture	Coarse	Fragments	Soil	Soil	Other
(ln.))	Horizon	Color-Moist		(mottles)		(USDA)		Cobbles	Structure	Consistency	
		/ Layer	(Munsell)	Depth	Color	Percent		Gravel	& Stones		(Moist)	
0 -	7	Fill					Gravel			none		
7 -	14	Α	7.5YR 4/3				fine sandly loam	5%	5%	weak fine granular	very friable	
14 -	34	В	10YR 6/1				fine sandy Ioam	15%	15%	subangular blocky	friable	
34 -	72	С	10YR 6/3				gravelly sandy loam	20%	30%	massive	firm	

DEP Form 11 Soil Suitability Assessment for On-Site Sewage Disposal • Page 3 of 5

Site Address: <u>563 Montague Road</u>, Amherst

D. Determination of High Groundwater Elevation

1. Method used:		Depth observed standing water in observation hole Depth weeping from side of observation hole Depth to soil redoximorphic features (mottles) Groundwater adjustment (USGS methodology)	A A A A	inches inches inches inches	B B B B.	inches inches inches inches	
2. Index Well Numbe Adjustment Factor No mottles seen: depth	r of re	Reading Date	ole A, 72	Index We	ell Level	evation hole B.	-
E. Depth of Pe 1. Depth of Naturally a. Does at lease absorption system	orviou Occur st four tem?	us Material ring Pervious Material feet of naturally occurring pervious material exist in al <u>Yes</u>	l areas obs	served thr	oughout the	e area proposed for th	ne soil

b. If yes, at what depth was it observed? Upper boundary: 14 Min. inches

F. Certification

I certify that I am currently approved by the Department of Environmental Protection pursuant to 310 CMR 15.017 to conduct soil evaluations and that the above analysis has been performed by me consistent with the required training, expertise and experience described in 310 CMR 15.017. I further certify that the results of my soil evaluation, as indicated in the attached Soil Evaluation Form, are accurate and in accordance with 310 CMR 15.100 through 15.107.

Signature of Soil Evaluator

Thomas S. Leue SE 1368 Typed or Printed Name of Soil Evaluator/License Numbe

Ed Smith Name of Board of Health Witness <u>7/31/12</u> Date

June 1995 Date of Soil Evaluator Exam

Town of Amherst Board of Health

Note: In accordance with 310 CMR 15.018(2) this form must be submitted to the approving authority within 60 days of the date of field testing, and to the designer and the

DEP Form 11 Soil Suitability Assessment for On-Site Sewage Disposal • Page 4 of 5

Lower boundary: 80 Max. inches

Title 5 Septic System Plan Number 594

1. <u>General</u>

- a. No work on this system construction shall take place until a permit for the approved system plan has been received from the local Board of Health. A copy of the Disposal Works Construction Permit should be on site for inspection during the time of construction. Additional specifications may be included elsewhere in this design.
- b. Loading requirements are specified for the septic tank on the system calculations page. Loading requirements for any other component are on the drawing. Normal loading systems are designated H-10. If H-20 rating is specified on the drawing and/or on the page for system calculations, the tank or leaching facility shall be custom built to meet the increased loading requirements using additional rebar, greater wall thickness and/or other approved methods. Follow the manufacturer's rating system and installation procedures.
- Alternatives to these specifications should be discussed with the System Designer in advance at 800 285-4533.

2. Septic Tank

- a. The septic tank selected by the contractor shall conform with 310 CMR 15.223. The septic tank shall be a minimum effective liquid capacity of 1,500 gallons below the outlet invert, rectangular, and with a minimum length to width ration of 1.5:1. Liquid depth to be 48". Compartmentalized tanks are not to be used.
- b. Septic tank shall be installed on a minimum of 6" of crushed stone, leveled to grade and thoroughly compacted. Septic tanks shall have a minimum cover of 9". No structures shall be located directly upon or above the septic tank access locations which interfere with performance, access, inspection, pumping, or repair.
- c. All three access covers to the septic tank shall have risers at least 20" diameter, if round, tightly fitted to the tank to resist water infiltration, and terminated with a tight fitting cover no more than 6" below ground surface. If, with the agreement of the Owner, one or more of the risers are terminated flush with ground, these shall be secured against unauthorized entry with stainless steel hardware.
- d. Inlet and outlet tees shall be of Schedule 40 PVC and shall extend a minimum of 6" above the flow line of the septic tank and be on the center line of the septic tank located directly under the clean-out manhole. All fittings to be glued and secured against any movement due to horizontal or vertical impacts. Cross-sectional flow baffles shall not be used as substitutes for inlet or outlet tees. The inlet pipe elevation shall be no less than 2" nor more than 3" above the invert elevation of the outlet pipe. Inlet tee minimum of 10" length below water surface. The outlet shall be provided with a tee extending below the flow line 14" and be **equipped with a gas baffle**. There shall be an air space of at least 3" between the tops of the tees and the inside of the tank cover. Inlet tees may be modified or a 6" riser on inlet cover may achieve this spacing. The tops of the tees shall be left open to provide ventilation or separate ventilation shall be provided. The **effluent tee shall be fitted with a removable plastic outlet filter**, as manufactured by Polylok Inc., model PL-120, Zebco, or approved equal. Provide manufacturer's maintenance data, as boxed with the filter, to the homeowner or the System Designer.

e. Septic tank should be inspected by the Owner or his representative for solids accumulation annually. When the sum of the sludge and scum layer approach 1/4 the net working volume of the tank (net of 12" total thickness), as measured at the center of the tank, the tank is due for pumping. Septic tanks shall be inspected and maintained in accordance with 310 CMR 15.300 and applicable local requirements.

3. <u>Distribution Box</u>

- a. The distribution box selected by the contractor shall conform with 310 CMR 15.232. Material of construction shall be concrete or plastic lined concrete. A 6" sump is required in the d-box.
- b. The distribution box shall be placed on thoroughly tamped and compacted sand or peastone a minimum of 6" thickness, and shall be leveled utilizing a water flow test. Speed levelers shall not be used on a new installation to obtain level and equal distribution flow, but should be installed after leveling is completed in case uneven settling occurs in the future.
- c. For inlet pipe slopes of 5% or greater, or where there is a pumped flow, the distribution box shall have an internal cast baffle or solvent welded pipe tee to reduce the velocity of the influent flow. An internal pipe "Y" or an elbow are not acceptable.
- d. The first 2 feet of pipe out of the distribution box to be set dead level. Use a ferneo connector to join to pitched pipes beyond first two feet.
- e. A riser to grade is required on distribution boxes buried more than 9 inches below grade.

4. Piping

- a. Piping to the septic tank (the building sewer) shall be 4" diameter, PVC Schedule 40 or better. Slope new pipe installations at 1/4" per foot length.
- b. All piping from the septic tank to the end of the system shall be 4" diameter, SDR-35 or better, except as noted on the drawings. Slope pipe installations 1/8" per foot length as a minimum value.
- c. Place magnetic detectable warning tape pre-printed "Sewer Pipe Below" or similar wording approximately 12" above all new 4" diameter piping installed on this project.

5. Leaching Facilities

- a. General: All leaching facilities to be of the size and location shown on the drawings.
- b. Leach fields (Infiltration chambers): Arrange infiltration chambers on levelled ground. Parallel rows should be placed a minimum of 6" apart. Add end plates as per manufacturer's assembly directions. Fill spaces between rows with Title 5 sand to the level of the top of the chambers.
- c. All fill materials used on this project within five feet of the leaching chambers to be certified Title 5 sand, including any fill materials under chambers, between chambers and to the level of the top of the chambers.
- d. A reasonably current copy of the certification from the sand supplier is required to be submitted to the System Designer before the conclusion of this project.
- e. Breakout barrier, where required, to be minimum 40 mil thick continuous sheet. Install barrier vertically from bottom of excavation to height of top of leaching system. Seams of membrane material to be overlapped a minimum of 12 inches and glued with sealant as recommended by manufacturer. Material to be hypolon, low density polyethylene, buna-N rubber, EPDM, or approved equal. Backfill in lifts of no more than 6" to assure minimal deformation of membrane. If material is wider than the vertical distance to be covered as shown on the drawing, fold excess material over at the bottom of the trench, or trim with upper

Homestead Inc.

edge level at appropriate elevation.

6. Inspection

- a. A minimum of two site inspections are required under the revised Title 5 code by the System Designer. First, after the site has been prepared with clearing, excavation and system site layout, but before the installation of the system sand. Second, the contractor shall notify the System Designer a minimum of 48 hours in advance of the anticipated completion time for a Final Inspection. The impervious barrier will be inspected for approval at this time. This barrier will have to be exposed at any locations of overlaps or penetrations to confirm watertight installation. The system shall be essentially complete at the time of the final inspection, including all components in place, risers and covers installed, electrical components functional, etc. No installed system component shall be buried greater than 1" depth at the time of final inspection. The System Designer shall verify the system was installed as designed and authorize the final grading. Coordinate the timing of the Final Inspection so the System Designer and the representative of the local Board of Health may be on the site at the same time, if possible.
- b. If the System Designer finds the system is not ready for inspection after being called, or if serious deficiencies are discovered, the System Designer must be notified to return to the job site when it is complete. There will be a charge to the Installer of \$50 for each return trip, payable directly to the System Designer at the time of the reinspection.
- c. Inspection and project closeout forms are usually generated within 24 hours of final inspection by the System Designer, when all other requirements are met. Signed Certificate of Compliance forms and As-built Drawings are sent to the Installer for a signature and date. One set of forms are then returned to the System Designer for final processing. The second set of forms are for the Contractor to keep as his project record.

7. Final Grading

- a. At conclusion of work, loam and seed all disturbed areas to perennial grass mixture. Added loam may be required for adequate grass growth. Mulch slopes with hay, burlap or netting to minimize erosion.
- b. Surface over leaching facility shall be pitched so as to shed rainwater. Also pitch surface over all tanks to shed rainwater from any exposed covers. Do not allow surface water to puddle over any system component.
- c. Systems built late in the year, where the grass cover does not have a chance to establish itself, requires the contractor is to return after spring thaw and resurface final grades and add grass seed cover as required to equalize and stabilize all disturbed areas.

FORM 12 - PERCOLATION TEST

Location Address or Lot No. Homestead Inc. #: 563 Montague Road Amherst 594

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Amherst, Massachusetts

Percolation Test*

Date:	7/31/12	Time:	9:46 AM		
Observation Hole #	1	2	3	4	
Depth of Perc: (in.)	28				(inches)
Start Pre-soak:	9:46 AM				
End Pre-soak:	10:01 AM				
Time at 12":	10:01 AM				
Time at 9":	10:06 AM				
Time at 6":	10:13 AM				-
Time (9" - 6"):	0:07:45				
Rate - Min./Inch:	0:02:35				

* Minimum of 1 percolation test must be performed in both the primary area AND reserve area.

Site Passes / Site Fails: Passes

Performed By: Thomas S. Leue, Homestead Inc.

Witnessed By: Ed Smith, Amherst

Comments: _



DESIGN CALCULATIONS

563 Montague Road

Amherst

Plan Number 594

Leaching Chamber type Leach Bed System

Structure:	Single Family House	
Flow Design Criteria:		
Calc. Design Flow:		
Garbage Grinder:	Not Allowed	
Total Design Flow:		
Percolation Rate:	Measured	
Percolation Rate:	Design Rate	
Loading Rate:	Class Soil	

Area required for infiltration; Field Size Reduction Variance Application:

Net Field Size:

Info Source 3 bedrooms Owner's information 110 gallons per bedroom per day 310 CMR 15.203 330 gallons per day multiply above 1.0 factor 310 CMR 15.240 330 gallons per day multiply above 2.3 min. per inch 2 min. per inch 0.74 gallons/sq.ft./day 446 sq. ft. 2.0%

437 sq. ft.

from perc test 310 CMR 15.105 310 CMR 15.242 divide flow by loading rate

> 310 CMR 15.404(2d) multiply above

Bed Configuration:	Infiltrator Systems	Inc.
Model Used:	High Capacity H-20	Manuf. Trade Name
Effective Leaching Area:	7.79 sq ft/	In ft DEP technology ratings
Length per chamber:	75 inches	Manufacturer's size
Width per chamber:	34 inches	Manufacturer's size
Invert height:	11 inches	Manufacturer's size
Overall height:	16 inches	Manufacturer's size
Leaching area/chamber:	48.7 sq ft	length x leaching area
# Chambers required:	9.0	field size divided
# Chambers provided:	9	by leaching area
# field provided:	1	judgement
# rows wide:	3	judgement
space between rows:	2 inches	average
Total Field Width:	8.83 feet	chambers + spacing
# Chambers long:	3	judgement
Total Field Length:	18.75 feet ea	a. <u>length of assembly</u>
Total Field Area:	165.6 sq. ft.	length X width
Effective Leaching Area:	438.2 sq. ft.	# chambers X rating
Net Calculated Capacity:	331 gals/d	ay <u>area X loading rate</u>
Loading:	H-20	judgement



Thomas Shene

Homestead Inc.

8/16/12







. . . .

Smith, Edmund

From: Sent: To: Subject: Thomas Leue [vegheat@gmail.com] Friday, August 24, 2012 11:45 AM Smith, Edmund Re: questions: 563 Montague Road

Hello Ed.

let me answer questions as best as I can.

On Fri, Aug 24, 2012 at 11:09 AM, Smith, Edmund <<u>smithe@amherstma.gov</u>> wrote:

Hi Tom

Left you a phone message but I'm going home early today, so I'll send you my questions by email:

/ -on your plans, you don't indicate what you'll use (and the installer should use) for a benchmark (or tell me where I missed it)

The TBM is to the lower left. Sorry there was a line crossing the note, and a spelling error, making it somewhat obscure. It says "TBM: nail at base of 24" dia. oak. Elevation: 100.00'''

-along with that, the distances from house to tank, etc., aren't given

In the little number block in the "System Profile" it says the sewer from the house to the septic tank is 12 ft. The Septic Tank to the D-box is 42 ft. I hope that is specific enough. let me know if you want more.

-the profile of the tank doesn't show a gas baffle

The septic tank has an outlet filter. these are considered to be an effective substitute to a gas baffle.

/ -I didn't see a statement about why you are choosing a field(bed) over trenches

I am not familiar with any such required statement. In this instance, there is not enough room for trenches. For repairs, usually fields are acceptable for the required flow.

 $\sqrt{}$ -washed stone is indicated, but not double washed

The stone is used only under the tanks for leveling purposes. There is no practical use for double washed stone in this instance.

1



Also, is the driveway going to increase in steepness (pitch) at the top where it meets the bed? I can't quite visualize what's happening there.

The initial and final elevation of the parking areas are not changes. there is no change to the pitch of the driveway.

If I've missed any of this info on the material you provided, just let me know where to look. I take it the installer is not chosen?

I do not know who the installer is yet. I am sure we can let you know soon.

Thanks -

Ed

Tom Leue, R.S.

Edmund R. Smith

Health Inspector; (413)259-3153

my regular hours: Tuesdays 8-4:30; Thursdays 12:30-4:30; Fridays 8-4:30

Amherst Health Department

main phone #: (413)259-3077; fax (413)259-2404

Bangs Community Center

70 Boltwood Walk

Amherst, MA 01002



Homestead Engineering Inc. d.b.a. Homestead Inc. 1664 Cape St. located in Ashfield Williamsburg, MA 01096 413-628-4533 HomesteadInc.net YellowBiodiesel.com


Plan to Upgrade SEPTIC SYSTEM

Marga and Bob Coler

563 Montague Road Amherst, MA 01002

Plan Number 594

Septic System Designer: Thomas S. Leue R.S. Homestead Inc. 1664 Cape St. Williamsburg, MA 01096 (located in Ashfield)

> 413 628-4533 800 285-4533 fax: 413 628-3973

email: Vegheat@gmail.com

Design Date: Updated: 8/16/12

Contents

Site Plan: Perc Test Forms: Specification Requirements System Calculations: Plan Drawing:

5 pages 3 pages 1 page 1 page

1 pages

Separate

Application for Construction Permit: Local Upgrade Approval: 4 pages 3 pages



Amberstrate annexity, star solet alle forestation interaction provides and provides annexity annexity

Town Hall | 4 Boltwood Avenue | Amherst MA, 01002 Point 413-259-3247 | Fax: 413-256-4006 Enable channel and ersting active



Commonwealth of Massachusetts City/Town of Amherst Form 11 - Soil Suitability Assessment for On-Site Sewage Disposal

Site Address: <u>563 Montague Road</u>, Amherst

DEP has provided this form for use by on-site professionals and local Boards of Health. Other forms may be used, but the information must be substantially the same as provided here. Before using this form, check with your local Board of Health to determine the form they use.

Α.	Facility Information
1.	Facility Information
	Marga and Bob Coler
	Owner Name
	Strat Address
	Amberst MA 01002
R	Site Information
1.	(Check one) New Construction Upgrade Repair
2.	Published Soil Survey available? X_Yes No If yes: 1967 15840 59
	Year Published Publication Scale Soil Map Unit
	CIC Chariton-Hollis line sandy roam, rocky, 5-15% stopes Moderate limitacions: Stope
Co	Soil limitations
3	Superficial Geological Report available? X Yes No. If yes: 1980 1:190,080 6
5.	Ver Publiched Publication Scale Man Unit
	alaciated upland
	Geologic Material Landform
4.	Flood Rate Insurance Map:
	Above the 500 year flood boundary? X Yes No Within the 100 year flood boundary? Yes X No
	Within the 500 year flood boundary? Yes X No Within a Velocity Zone? Yes X No
5.	Wetland Area: National Wetland Inventory Map
	Map Unit Name
	Map Unit Name
6.	Current Water Resource Conditions (USGS) Range: Above Normal Normal Z Below Normal
	Month/Year
7.	Other references reviewed:

DEP Form 11 Soil Suitability Assessment for On-Site Sewage Disposal • Page 1 of 5

P.,



Commonwealth of Massachusetts City/Town of Amherst Form 11 - Soil Suitability Assessment for On-Site Sewage Disposal

Site Address: <u>563 Montague Road</u>, Amherst

C.	Or	-Site	Review		(minimum a	f ture had						
	•		Noview		(minimum o	r two noi	es required at	every pro	posed prim	ary and rese	erved disposal a	area)
	1	Deep Ob	oservation Hole	Number	1		7/31/12		9:00 AM		Clear	
	2						Perc date		Time		Weather	
	2	Land Us	e: <u>drive</u>	eway	I-I				Yes		<u>5%</u>	
		Vegetat	ion mixed	l hardwo	nd, vacant id	ot, etc.)	Londform	hillaida	Surface St	tones	Slope (%)	
		Latitude	:		040		Landrorm	IITTISTUE	2			
		Longitud	de:							Position or	landscape (att	ach sketch)
	3	Distance	es from:	Open	Water Body	150	Dra	inage Way	<u>150</u>	Pos	sible Wet Area	<u>150</u>
				Pr	operty Line	e <u><10</u>	Drinking V	Vater Wel	150	Other:		
	Δ	Darant	Matarial	Classial	outreat	feet			feet			feet
	T	If Yes:	Disturbed So	<u>Graciai</u>	Fill Materia	ī	Imponique	Unsuitable	e Materials	Present:	NO	
5 Groundwater		vater Observe	l: no		impervious L	ayer(s)	Weathered/Fractured Rock		Bedrock			
		If Yes:	Depth Weep	bing from	Pit	0	inches	Depth	Standing W	ater in Hole	0	inches
		Estimate	ed Depth to Hi	gh Ground	dwater:	80	inches	Doptil	ocurraing m		⊻	literes
Dept	n	Soil	Soil Matrix	Redox	imorphic Fe	atures	Soil Texture	Coarse	Fragments	Soil	Soil	Other
(In.)		Horizon	Color-Moist		(mottles)	1	(USDA)		Cobbles	Structure	Consistency	
		/ Layer	(Munsell)	Depth	Color	Percent		Gravel	& Stones		(Moist)	
0 -	7	Fill					C					
	-						Gravel			none		
7 -	14	Α	7.5YR 4/3				loam	5%	5%	granular	very friable	
		_					fine sandy		0,0	subangular	very mable	
14 -	34	В	10YR 6/6				loam	15%	15%	blocky	friable	
34	20	C	1000 0/2				gravelly		11007001-1.01			
JT -	00	U	101K 0/3				sandy loam	20%	30%	massive	firm	
8	30+											

DEP Form 11 Soil Suitability Assessment for On-Site Sewage Disposal • Page 2 of 5



Commonwealth of Massachusetts City/Town of Amherst Form 11 - Soil Suitability Assessment for On-Site Sewage Disposal

Site Address: <u>563 Montague Road</u>, Amherst

C. Or	n-Site	Review	(minimum of	two hole	es required at	every prop	oosed prima	ry and rese	rved disposal ar	rea)
1	Deep Ob	servation Hole	Number	L		7/31/12		9:00 AM		<u>Clear</u>	
2	1) -iu au	N- 1 -			Perc date		Time		Weather	
2	Land Use	e: OCIVEO	yoy ultural fiel	d vacant la	t ata)			YES .	opoc	5 <u>%</u> Slope (%)	
	Vegetati Latitude	on Mixed	hgurdwi	xods	(, 6(0.)	Landform	hillside		01165	Slope (70)	
	Longitud	le:							Position on	landscape (atta	ach sketch)
3	Distance	es from:	Open	Water Body	150	Drai	inage Way	<u>150</u>	Pos	sible Wet Area	150
			Pr	operty Line	70	Drinking V	Vater Well	150	Other:		
					feet			feet			feet
4	Parent	Material:	Glacial	till			Unsuitable	Materials I	Present:	NO	
	If Yes:	Disturbed So	il 🛛	Fill Material		Impervious L	ayer(s)		Weathered,	Fractured Rock	Bedrock
5	Groundw	vater Observe	d:	no							
	If Yes:	Depth Wee	oing from	Pit	<u>0</u>	inches	Depth	Standing Wa	ater in Hole	<u>0</u>	inches
	Estimate	ed Depth to Hi	gh Ground	lwater:	<u>72</u>	inches					
Depth	Soil	Soil Matrix	Redox	imorphic Fea	atures	Soil Texture	Coarse	Fragments	Soil	Soil	Other
(ln.)	Horizon	Color-Moist		(mottles)		(USDA)		Cobbles	Structure	Consistency	
	/ Layer	(Munsell)	Depth	Color	Percent		Gravel	& Stones		(Moist)	
0 - 7	Fill					Gravel			none		
7 - 14	A	7.5YR 4/3				fine sandly loam	5%	5%	weak fine granular	very friable	
14 - 34	В	10YR 6/1				fine sandy loam	15%	15%	subangular blocky	friable	
34 - 72	С	10YR 6/3				gravelly sandy loam	20%	30%	massive	firm	

DEP Form 11 Soil Suitability Assessment for On-Site Sewage Disposal • Page 3 of 5

Commonwealth of Massachusetts City/Town of Amherst Form 11 - Soil Suitability Assessment for On-Site Sewage Disposal

Site Address: <u>563 Montague Road</u>, Amherst

D. Determination of High Groundwater Elevation

1.	Method used:		Depth observed standing water in observation hole	A	inches	В	inches
			Depth weeping from side of observation hole	A	inches	B	inches
			Depth to soil redoximorphic features (mottles)	A	inches	B	inches
			Groundwater adjustment (USGS methodology)	A	inches	В	inches
2.	Index Well Number		Reading Date		Index Well Le	vel _	
mottl	Adjustment Factor es seen: depth o	f ref	Adjusted Groundwater Level	e A, 72	2 inches at	observ	ation hole B.

E. Depth of Pervious Material

1. Depth of Naturally Occurring Pervious Material

a. Does at least four feet of naturally occurring pervious material exist in all areas observed throughout the area proposed for the soil absorption system? <u>Yes</u>

b. If yes, at what depth was it observed? Upper boundary: 14 Min. inches

Lower boundary: <u>80 Max</u>. inches

F. Certification

No

I certify that I am currently approved by the Department of Environmental Protection pursuant to 310 CMR 15.017 to conduct soil evaluations and that the above analysis has been performed by me consistent with the required training, expertise and experience described in 310 CMR 15.017. I further certify that the results of my soil evaluation, as indicated in the fattached Soil Evaluation Form, are accurate and in accordance with 310 CMR 15.100 through 15.107.

Signature of Soil Evaluator

Thomas S. Leve SE 1368 Typed or Printed Name of Soil Evaluator/License Numbe

Ed Smith Name of Board of Health Witness 7/31/12 Date

June 1995 Date of Soil Evaluator Exam

Town of Amherst Board of Health

Note: In accordance with 310 CMR 15.018(2) this form must be submitted to the approving authority within 60 days of the date of field testing, and to the designer and the

DEP Form 11 Soil Suitability Assessment for On-Site Sewage Disposal • Page 4 of 5

CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS 563 Montague Road, Amherst

Title 5 Septic System Plan Number 594

1. <u>General</u>

- a. No work on this system construction shall take place until a permit for the approved system plan has been received from the local Board of Health. A copy of the Disposal Works Construction Permit should be on site for inspection during the time of construction. Additional specifications may be included elsewhere in this design.
- b. Loading requirements are specified for the septic tank on the system calculations page. Loading requirements for any other component are on the drawing. Normal loading systems are designated H-10. If H-20 rating is specified on the drawing and/or on the page for system calculations, the tank or leaching facility shall be custom built to meet the increased loading requirements using additional rebar, greater wall thickness and/or other approved methods. Follow the manufacturer's rating system and installation procedures.
- c. Alternatives to these specifications should be discussed with the System Designer in advance at 800 285-4533.

2. <u>Septic Tank</u>

- a. The septic tank selected by the contractor shall conform with 310 CMR 15.223. The septic tank shall be a minimum effective liquid capacity of 1,500 gallons below the outlet invert, rectangular, and with a minimum length to width ration of 1.5:1. Liquid depth to be 48". Compartmentalized tanks are not to be used.
- b. Septic tank shall be installed on a minimum of 6" of crushed stone, leveled to grade and thoroughly compacted. Septic tanks shall have a minimum cover of 9". No structures shall be located directly upon or above the septic tank access locations which interfere with performance, access, inspection, pumping, or repair.
- c. All three access covers to the septic tank shall have risers at least 20" diameter, if round, tightly fitted to the tank to resist water infiltration, and terminated with a tight fitting cover no more than 6" below ground surface. If, with the agreement of the Owner, one or more of the risers are terminated flush with ground, these shall be secured against unauthorized entry with stainless steel hardware.
- d. Inlet and outlet tees shall be of Schedule 40 PVC and shall extend a minimum of 6" above the flow line of the septic tank and be on the center line of the septic tank located directly under the clean-out manhole. All fittings to be glued and secured against any movement due to horizontal or vertical impacts. Cross-sectional flow baffles shall not be used as substitutes for inlet or outlet tees. The inlet pipe elevation shall be no less than 2" nor more than 3" above the invert elevation of the outlet pipe. Inlet tee minimum of 10" length below water surface. The outlet shall be provided with a tee extending below the flow line 14" and be **equipped with a gas baffle**. There shall be an air space of at least 3" between the tops of the tees and the inside of the tank cover. Inlet tees may be modified or a 6" riser on inlet cover may achieve this spacing. The tops of the tees shall be left open to provide ventilation or separate ventilation shall be provided. The **effluent tee**
- shall be fitted with a removable plastic outlet filter, as manufactured by Polylok Inc., model PL-120, Zebco, or approved equal. Provide manufacturer's maintenance data, as boxed with the filter, to the homeowner or the System Designer.

Homestead Inc.

CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS 563 Montague Road, Amherst

e. Septic tank should be inspected by the Owner or his representative for solids accumulation annually. When the sum of the sludge and scum layer approach 1/4 the net working volume of the tank (net of 12" total thickness), as measured at the center of the tank, the tank is due for pumping. Septic tanks shall be inspected and maintained in accordance with 310 CMR 15.300 and applicable local requirements.

3. <u>Distribution Box</u>

- a. The distribution box selected by the contractor shall conform with 310 CMR 15.232. Material of construction shall be concrete or plastic lined concrete. A 6" sump is required in the d-box.
- b. The distribution box shall be placed on thoroughly tamped and compacted sand or peastone a minimum of 6" thickness, and shall be leveled utilizing a water flow test. Speed levelers shall not be used on a new installation to obtain level and equal distribution flow, but should be installed after leveling is completed in case uneven settling occurs in the future.
- c. For inlet pipe slopes of 5% or greater, or where there is a pumped flow, the distribution box shall have an internal cast baffle or solvent welded pipe tee to reduce the velocity of the influent flow. An internal pipe "Y" or an elbow are not acceptable.
- d. The first 2 feet of pipe out of the distribution box to be set dead level. Use a ferneo connector to join to pitched pipes beyond first two feet.
- e. A riser to grade is required on distribution boxes buried more than 9 inches below grade.

4. Piping

- a. Piping to the septic tank (the building sewer) shall be 4" diameter, PVC Schedule 40 or better. Slope new pipe installations at 1/4" per foot length.
- b. All piping from the septic tank to the end of the system shall be 4" diameter, SDR-35 or better, except as noted on the drawings. Slope pipe installations 1/8" per foot length as a minimum value.
- c. Place magnetic detectable warning tape pre-printed "Sewer Pipe Below" or similar wording approximately 12" above all new 4" diameter piping installed on this project.

5. Leaching Facilities

- a. General: All leaching facilities to be of the size and location shown on the drawings.
- b. Leach fields (Infiltration chambers): Arrange infiltration chambers on levelled ground. Parallel rows should be placed a minimum of 6" apart. Add end plates as per manufacturer's assembly directions. Fill spaces between rows with Title 5 sand to the level of the top of the chambers.
- c. All fill materials used on this project within five feet of the leaching chambers to be certified Title 5 sand, including any fill materials under chambers, between chambers and to the level of the top of the chambers.
- d. A reasonably current copy of the certification from the sand supplier is required to be submitted to the System Designer before the conclusion of this project.
- e. Breakout barrier, where required, to be minimum 40 mil thick continuous sheet. Install barrier vertically from bottom of excavation to height of top of leaching system. Seams of membrane material to be overlapped a minimum of 12 inches and glued with sealant as recommended by manufacturer. Material to be hypolon, low density polyethylene, buna-N rubber, EPDM, or approved equal. Backfill in lifts of no more than 6" to assure minimal deformation of membrane. If material is wider than the vertical distance to be covered as shown on the drawing, fold excess material over at the bottom of the trench, or trim with upper

Homestead Inc.

8/16/12,

CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS 563 Montague Road, Amherst

edge level at appropriate elevation.

6. Inspection

- a. A minimum of two site inspections are required under the revised Title 5 code by the System Designer. First, after the site has been prepared with clearing, excavation and system site layout, but before the installation of the system sand. Second, the contractor shall notify the System Designer a minimum of 48 hours in advance of the anticipated completion time for a Final Inspection. The impervious barrier will be inspected for approval at this time. This barrier will have to be exposed at any locations of overlaps or penetrations to confirm watertight installation. The system shall be essentially complete at the time of the final inspection, including all components in place, risers and covers installed, electrical components functional, etc. No installed system component shall be buried greater than 1" depth at the time of final inspection. The System Designer shall verify the system was installed as designed and authorize the final grading. Coordinate the timing of the Final Inspection so the System Designer and the representative of the local Board of Health may be on the site at the same time, if possible.
- b. If the System Designer finds the system is not ready for inspection after being called, or if serious deficiencies are discovered, the System Designer must be notified to return to the job site when it is complete. There will be a charge to the Installer of \$50 for each return trip, payable directly to the System Designer at the time of the reinspection.
- c. Inspection and project closeout forms are usually generated within 24 hours of final inspection by the System Designer, when all other requirements are met. Signed Certificate of Compliance forms and As-built Drawings are sent to the Installer for a signature and date. One set of forms are then returned to the System Designer for final processing. The second set of forms are for the Contractor to keep as his project record.

7. Final Grading

- a. At conclusion of work, loam and seed all disturbed areas to perennial grass mixture. Added loam may be required for adequate grass growth. Mulch slopes with hay, burlap or netting to minimize erosion.
- b. Surface over leaching facility shall be pitched so as to shed rainwater. Also pitch surface over all tanks to shed rainwater from any exposed covers. Do not allow surface water to puddle over any system component.
- c. Systems built late in the year, where the grass cover does not have a chance to establish itself, requires the contractor is to return after spring thaw and resurface final grades and add grass seed cover as required to equalize and stabilize all disturbed areas.

FORM 12 - PERCOLATION TEST

Location Address or Lot No. Homestead Inc. #:

563 Montague Road Amherst 594

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Amherst, Massachusetts

Percolation Test*

Date:	7/31/12	Time:	9:46 AM		
Observation Hole #	1	2	3	4	
Depth of Perc: (in.)	28				(inches)
Start Pre-soak:	9:46 AM				
End Pre-soak:	10:01 AM				
Time at 12":	10:01 AM				
Time at 9":	10:06 AM				
Time at 6":	10:13 AM				
Time (9" - 6"):	0:07:45				
Rate - Min./Inch:	0:02:35				

* Minimum of 1 percolation test must be performed in both the primary area AND reserve area.

Site Passes / Site Fails: Passes

Performed By	: Thomas	S.	Leue,	Homestead	Inc
renonneu by	. Inomas	D.	Leue,	nomestead	1

Witnessed By: Ed Smith, Amherst

Comments: _



DESIGN CALCULATIONS 563 Montague Road Amherst Plan Number 594 Leaching Chamber type Leach Bed System Info Source Structure: Single Family House 3 bedrooms Owner's information Flow Design Criteria: 110 gallons per bedroom per day 310 CMR 15.203 Calc. Design Flow: 330 gallons per day multiply above Garbage Grinder: Not Allowed 1.0 factor 310 CMR 15.240 Total Design Flow: 330 gallons per day multiply above Percolation Rate: Measured 2.3 min. per inch from perc test Percolation Rate: Design Rate 2 min. per inch 310 CMR 15.105 Loading Rate: Class | Soil 0.74 gallons/sq.ft./day 310 CMR 15.242 Area required for infiltration: 446 sq. ft. divide flow by loading rate Field Size Reduction Variance Application: 2.0% 310 CMR 15.404(2d) Net Field Size: 437 sq. ft. multiply above Bed Configuration: Infiltrator Systems Inc. Model Used: High Capacity H-20 Manuf. Trade Name Effective Leaching Area: DEP technology ratings 7.79 sq ft/ln ft Length per chamber: 75 inches Manufacturer's size Width per chamber: 34 inches Manufacturer's size Invert height: 11 inches Manufacturer's size Overall height: 16 inches Manufacturer's size Leaching area/chamber: 48.7 sq ft length x leaching area # Chambers required: 9.0 field size divided # Chambers provided: 9 by leaching area # field provided: 1 judgement # rows wide: 3 judgement space between rows: 2 inches average



Loading:

Total Field Width:

Total Field Length:

Effective Leaching Area:

Net Calculated Capacity:

Chambers long:

Total Field Area:

Thomas Shene

8.83 feet

18.75 feet ea.

165.6 sq. ft.

438.2 sq. ft.

H-20

331 gals/day

3

Homestead Inc.

chambers + spacing

length of assembly

chambers X rating

area X loading rate

length X width

judgement

judgement





App - 14654 Batch - 627

April 2012 INVOICE

AMHERST PUBLIC HEALTH DEPARTMENT

Bangs Community Center 70 Boltwood Walk Amherst, MA 01002

DATE: April 6, 2012

TOTAL \$

300.00

TO Robert A. & Marga Coler 5 Spruce Run South Hadley, MA 01075

RE: Invoice for Perc & Soil Evaluation, 563 Montague Rd., Amherst MA 01002

Services provided by

Edmund Smith

PAYMENT TERMS: I PAID

QUANTITY	DESCRIPTION	UN		LIN	E TOTAL
1.00	Perc & Soil Evaluation, 563 Montague Rd., Amherst MA 01002	s	300.00	\$	300.00
35					
	Rec'd today your check #3757 for \$300.00				
	this invoice is paid in full/thank you				
			CURTOTAL		200.00
			SALES TAX	\$	300.00



CUST NAME 4 BOLTWOOD AVENUE 08/01/12 CITY, ST, ZIP

***TOWN OF A TOWN HAL AMHERST M REFERENCE DATE/TIME 10:06

300.

CUST NAME

0 DEPT

DE HEA011

PERCOLATIO

RECPT TOTAL

MARGA COLE QUA CHECK

3757

AMOUNT

130 PE



4/6/2012 563 MONIMOUE (D- ABANDONED BUT NOT CRUSHED & FILLED ORIGINAL LEACU PIT NEDS TO BE FILLED 3 - THANK IS INFILMENTED & FINE ROUTS, BAFFLE (REMOVABLE IS BRUKEN NEEDS REPAIR, + NEW OUTLET COVER (3 FIELD IS UNDER DRIVEWAY (TRU, P. ACKED). jet 54@ad.com . . ----

â.	



Massachusetts

AMHERST HEALTH DEPARTMENT, 70 BOLTWOOD WALK, AMHERST, MA 01002 (413) 259-3077 (413) 259-2404 - FAX health@amherstma.gov

AMHERST

April 23, 2012

Marga and Bob Coler 5 Spruce Run South Hadley, MA 01075

RE: Title V Septic Inspection

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Coler

The Amherst Board of Health is in receipt of a report on the Subsurface Sewage Disposal System Inspection conducted by Thomas Leue, on April 6, 2012. That inspection report indicates that the subsurface sewage disposal system at that address fails to protect the public health and the environment as defined in Section 15.303 of CMR 15.000, State Environmental Code, Title 5.

Therefore, in accordance with the provisions of 310 CMR 15.000 of the State Environmental Code, Title 5, and under authority of Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 21A, Section 13, you (or the subsequent owners of the property) are hereby ordered to repair the subsurface sewage disposal system at 563 Montague Road, within two (2) years of the date of the inspection, (by April 6, 2014). If further degradation of the sewage disposal system occurs (e.g. sewage flowing to the surface of the ground), you may be required to complete the repairs sooner.

All work to repair/upgrade the subsurface sewage disposal system must be performed by a licensed sewage disposal system installer, in accordance with the requirements of 310 CMR 15.000, and with plans prepared by a Registered Sanitarian or Registered Professional Engineer and approved by the Northampton Board of Health.

Please be advised that you are entitled to a hearing on this order to upgrade your subsurface sewage disposal system, provided that you file a **written petition** requesting such a hearing in the Board of health office within **seven (7) days** of the receipt of this notice.

Please feel free to contact the Board of Health office, at 253-3077, if you have any questions concerning this notice.

Thank you for your anticipated cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

mille

Edmund Smith Assistant Sanitarian

FILE CORY 1 REG -> DOWNER



BOARD OF HEALTH, AMHERST, MASSACHUSETTS CATION FOR DISPOSAL WORKS CONSTRUCTION PE 10-Date Rec'd. No. Application is hereby made for a permit to Construct () or Repair (🖌 an Individual Sewage Disposal System at: or Lot No. Location-Address Monthes BENT Owner _ Address Nm Address Contractor Type of Building Dimensions . Size Lot Expansion Attic () Garbage Grinder (NO Dwelling-No. of Bedrooms No. of persons _ Showers () Other . Other fixtures VES-Town Water? Type of Well Design Flow 50 gallons per person per day. Total daily flow 400 gallons Septic Tank-Liquid capacity - gallons Dimensions: L W D. _ Width 2 Total Length 120 Total leaching area _ Disposal Trench-No. 2 ____ Diameter _____ ___ Depth below inlet _____ Total leaching area __ Disposal Bed-No. sq. ft. Dry Well-No. _ Diameter _ _ Depth below inlet _ _ Dimensions: _ X Other: Distribution box (X) No. _____ Dosing tank () (Depth of Soil Line Below finished grade at foundation Percolation Test Results Performed by ____ Date Depth of Test Pit Test Pit No. 1 _____ minutes per inch Test Pit No. 2 _____ minutes per inch Depth of Test Pit Description of Soil _ Depth to Ground Water _ Will disposal area be filled? Cut down? (On reverse side or separate sheet, show plot plan with building. Include dimensions, distances from all boundaries, Show location of wells, streams, ledge, large trees, etc.) AGREEMENT: The undersigned agrees to construct the aforedescribed individual sewage disposal system in accordance with the provisions of Article XI of the Sanitary Code and regulations of the Amherst Board of Health. The un-dersigned further agrees not to place the system in operation until a Certificate of Compliance has been issued by this board of health. Owner or builder date -8 Application Approved by date Application Disapproved for the following reasons: BOARD OF HEALTH, AMHERST, MASSACHUSETTS CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE THIS IS TO CERTIFY, That the individual Sewage Disposal System installed () or repaired () by ____ has been constructed in accordance with the provisions of at _ INSTALLER Article XI of the State Sanitary Code as described in the application for Disposal Works Construction Permit No. dated The issuance of this certificate shall not be construed as a guarantee that the system will function satisfactorily. DATE Inspector BOARD OF HEALTH, AMHERST, MASSACHUSETTS DISPOSAL WORKS CONSTRUCTION PERMIT No. AGE Permission is hereby granted _ to construct () or repair (1) an MONTAGUE Individual Sewage Disposal System at ____ as shown on the application for Disposal Works Construction Permit No. . This permit is issued with the understanding that future alterations or additions will be made if necessary. This permit shall not be construed as permission to create or maintain any sewage nuisance and in the issuance of this permit the Board of Health assumes no responsibility for the future operation or maintenance of the system. all DATE Board of Health



Soil Web via Gmaps!

Page 1 of 1





Smith, Edmund

Subject:title v Tom leue 800-285-4533
563 montague roadStart:Fri 4/6/2012 9:00 AM
Fri 4/6/2012 10:00 AMRecurrence:(none)Meeting Status:AcceptedOrganizer:
Required Attendees:Mir, Javeria
Smith, Edmund

Any files regarding this property, please bring with you!!

1

Any changes please call him.



4/3/2012 20 OVERLOOR DRIVE DESNONTER: AE WEASS INSTALLER: ROB ADAIR FILTER ADDING TODAY SEATIC TANK 1500 gal single take extra cover for ballait ALARM Worksto KENNETA AND Send invoice to MARGARET S. BROWNELL 16 FOXGLOVE AMMERST MA 0002 pail today 4/5/2012 Cheet for \$200 73 HULST 9 AM 5/13 TITE V 760 STATION 10 Am 5/13 YOM FIELDS PERC 44 FLATHILS 5/16 donble sele. - if recent engineered system - w staining of other rights

. Asren 20

AMHERST PUBLIC HEALTH DEPARTMENT

Bangs Community Center 70 Boltwood Walk Amherst, MA 01002

DATE: April 6, 2012

April 2012 INVOICE

то

Robert A. & Marga Coler 5 Spruce Run South Hadley, MA 01075

RE: Invoice for Septic Title V witness: 563 Montague Road, Amherst MA

Services provided by Edmund Smith

PAYMENT TERMS: I PAID

QUANTITY	DESCRIPTION	UN	IIT PRICE	LIN	E TOTAL
1.00	Septic Title V witness: Complete ystem failed Title V inspection	\$	200.00	\$	200.00
		_			
	Rec'd today your check #3734 for \$200.00				
	this invoice is paid in full/thank you				A CARCELLER Sector Internet Marchen Internet
* *			SUBTOTAL SALES TAX	\$	200.00

TOTAL \$ 200.00





Commonwealth of Massachusetts Title 5 Official Inspection Form

Subsurface Sewage Disposal System Form - Not for Voluntary Assessments

page.	City/Town	State	Zip Code	Date of Inspection	
information is	Amherst	MA	01002	4/6/2012	
Owner	Owner's Name				
	Marga and Bob Coler				
0	Property Address				
A CONTRACTOR	563 Montague Road				

Inspection results must be submitted on this form. Inspection forms may not be altered in any way. Please see completeness checklist at the end of the form.

Important: When filling out forms on the computer, use only the tab key to move your cursor - do not use the return key.



A. General Information

Inspector 1.

mopeotor.		
Thomas S. Leue		
Name of Inspector		
Homestead Engineering Inc.		
Company Name		
1664 Cape St.		
Company Address		
Williamsburg	MA	01096
City/Town	State	Zip Code
413-628-4533	SI-130	
Telephone Number	License Number	

B. Certification

I certify that I have personally inspected the sewage disposal system at this address and that the information reported below is true, accurate and complete as of the time of the inspection. The inspection was performed based on my training and experience in the proper function and maintenance of on site sewage disposal systems. I am a DEP approved system inspector pursuant to Section 15.340 of Title 5 (310 CMR 15.000). The system:

Conditionally Passes

I Fails

Needs Further Evaluation by the Local Approving Authority

Inspector's Signatur

April 6, 2012

The system inspector shall submit a copy of this inspection report to the Approving Authority (Board of Health or DEP) within 30 days of completing this inspection. If the system is a shared system or has a design flow of 10,000 gpd or greater, the inspector and the system owner shall submit the report to the appropriate regional office of the DEP. The original should be sent to the system owner and copies sent to the buyer, if applicable, and the approving authority.

****This report only describes conditions at the time of inspection and under the conditions of use at that time. This inspection does not address how the system will perform in the future under the same or different conditions of use.





Commonwealth of Massachusetts Title 5 Official Inspection Form

Subsurface Sewage Disposal System Form - Not for Voluntary Assessments

Owner information is required for every	Amherst	MA	01002	4/6/2012	
	Owner's Name				
	Marga and Bob Coler				
	Property Address				
ALL THE THE PARTY OF	563 Montague Road				

B. Certification (cont.)

Inspection Summary: Check A,B,C,D or E / always complete all of Section D

A) System Passes:

I have not found any information that indicates that any of the failure criteria described in 310 CMR 15.303 or in 310 CMR 15.304 exist. Any failure criteria not evaluated are indicated below.

Comments:

B) System Conditionally Passes:

One or more system components as described in the "Conditional Pass" section need to be replaced or repaired. The system, upon completion of the replacement or repair, as approved by the Board of Health, will pass.

Check the box for "yes", "no" or "not determined" (Y, N, ND) for the following statements. If "not determined," please explain.

The septic tank is metal and over 20 years old* or the septic tank (whether metal or not) is structurally unsound, exhibits substantial infiltration or exfiltration or tank failure is imminent. System will pass inspection if the existing tank is replaced with a complying septic tank as approved by the Board of Health.

* A metal septic tank will pass inspection if it is structurally sound, not leaking and if a Certificate of Compliance indicating that the tank is less than 20 years old is available.

ΠΥ $\square N$ ND (Explain below):




.

Commonwealth of Massachusetts Title 5 Official Inspection Form Subsurface Sewage Disposal System Form - Not for Voluntary Assessments

and the	Property Address			
	Marga and Bob Coler			
Owner	Owner's Name			
required for every	Amherst	MA	01002	4/6/2012
page.	City/Town	State	Zip Code	Date of Inspection

B.

. (Certifi	cation (cont.)				
E	s) Syste	em Conditionally Passes (cont.):				
C w	Obse to bro vill pass	rvation of sewage backup or break out or ken or obstructed pipe(s) or due to a brok inspection if (with approval of Board of He	high stat ken, settl ealth):	tic water ed or un	level in the distribution box due even distribution box. System	
		broken pipe(s) are replaced	ΠY	ΠN	ND (Explain below):	
		obstruction is removed	ΠY	ΠN	ND (Explain below):	
		distribution box is leveled or replaced	ΠY	ΠN	ND (Explain below):	
C T] The s he syste	ystem required pumping more than 4 time m will pass inspection if (with approval of	es a year the Boar	due to rd of Hea	broken or obstructed pipe(s). alth):	
		broken pipe(s) are replaced	□ Y	🗆 N	ND (Explain below):	
		obstruction is removed	□ Y	🗌 N	ND (Explain below):	
_						
_						
_						
C) Furth	er Evaluation is Required by the Board	l of Hea	lth:		
C	Cond the sy	itions exist which require further evaluatio stem is failing to protect public health, sa	n by the fety or th	Board o le enviro	f Health in order to determine if nment.	
h	1. Sy 15.30 ealth,	stem will pass unless Board of Health 3(1)(b) that the system is not functioning safety and the environment:	determi ng in a r	nes in a nanner	ccordance with 310 CMR which will protect public	
		Cesspool or privy is within 50 feet of a	surface	water		
	Cesspool or privy is within 50 feet of a bordering vegetated wetland or a salt marsh					





Commonwealth of Massachusetts Title 5 Official Inspection Form

Subsurface Sewage Disposal System Form - Not for Voluntary Assessments

page.	City/Town	State	Zip Code	Date of Inspection	
required for every	Amherst	MA	01002	4/6/2012	
Owner	Owner's Name				
	Marga and Bob Coler				
)	Property Address				
	563 Montague Road				

B. Certification (cont.)

2. System will fail unless the Board of Health (and Public Water Supplier, if any) determines that the system is functioning in a manner that protects the public health, safety and environment:

- The system has a septic tank and soil absorption system (SAS) and the SAS is within 100 feet of a surface water supply or tributary to a surface water supply.
- The system has a septic tank and SAS and the SAS is within a Zone 1 of a public water supply.
- The system has a septic tank and SAS and the SAS is within 50 feet of a private water \square supply well.
- The system has a septic tank and SAS and the SAS is less than 100 feet but 50 feet or more from a private water supply well**. Method used to determine distance:

** This system passes if the well water analysis, performed at a DEP certified laboratory, for fecal coliform bacteria indicates absent and the presence of ammonia nitrogen and nitrate nitrogen is equal to or less than 5 ppm, provided that no other failure criteria are triggered. A copy of the analysis must be attached to this form.

3. Other:

D) System Failure Criteria Applicable to All Systems:

You must indicate "Yes" or "No" to each of the following for all inspections:

Yes	No	
\boxtimes		Backup of sewage into facility or system component due to overloaded or clogged SAS or cesspool
	\boxtimes	Discharge or ponding of effluent to the surface of the ground or surface waters due to an overloaded or clogged SAS or cesspool
		Static liquid level in the distribution box above outlet invert due to an overloaded or clogged SAS or cesspool
	\bowtie	Liquid depth in cesspool is less than 6" below invert or available volume is less than $\frac{1}{2}$ day flow





Commonwealth of Massachusetts Title 5 Official Inspection Form

Subsurface Sewage Disposal System Form - Not for Voluntary Assessments

page.	City/Town	State	Zip Code	Date of Inspection
required for every	Amherst	MA	01002	4/6/2012
Owner	Owner's Name			
	Marga and Bob Coler			
)	Property Address			
A DECEMBER OF	563 Montague Road			

B. Certification (cont.)

Yes	No	
	\boxtimes	Required pumping more than 4 times in the last year NOT due to clogged or obstructed pipe(s). Number of times pumped:
	\boxtimes	Any portion of the SAS, cesspool or privy is below high ground water elevation.
	\boxtimes	Any portion of cesspool or privy is within 100 feet of a surface water supply or tributary to a surface water supply.
	\boxtimes	Any portion of a cesspool or privy is within a Zone 1 of a public well.
	\boxtimes	Any portion of a cesspool or privy is within 50 feet of a private water supply well.
		Any portion of a SAS, cesspool or privy is less than 100 feet but greater than 50 feet from a private water supply well with no acceptable water quality analysis. [This system passes if the well water analysis, performed at a DEP certified laboratory, for fecal coliform bacteria indicates absent and the presence of ammonia nitrogen and nitrate nitrogen is equal to or less than 5 ppm, provided that no other failure criteria are triggered. A copy of the analysis and chain of custody must be attached to this form.]
	\boxtimes	The system is a cesspool serving a facility with a design flow of 2000 gpd- 10,000 gpd.
		The system <u>fails</u> . I have determined that one or more of the above failure criteria exist as described in 310 CMR 15.303, therefore the system fails. The system owner should contact the Board of Health to determine what will be necessary to correct the failure.

E) Large Systems: To be considered a large system the system must serve a facility with a design flow of 10,000 gpd to 15,000 gpd.

For large systems, you must indicate either "yes" or "no" to each of the following, in addition to the questions in Section D.

Yes	No	
	\boxtimes	the system is within 400 feet of a surface drinking water supply
	\boxtimes	the system is within 200 feet of a tributary to a surface drinking water supply
	\boxtimes	the system is located in a nitrogen sensitive area (Interim Wellhead Protection Area – IWPA) or a mapped Zone II of a public water supply well

If you have answered "yes" to any question in Section E the system is considered a significant threat, or answered "yes" in Section D above the large system has failed. The owner or operator of any large system considered a significant threat under Section E or failed under Section D shall upgrade the system in accordance with 310 CMR 15.304. The system owner should contact the appropriate regional office of the Department.





Commonwealth of Massachusetts Title 5 Official Inspection Form

Subsurface Sewage Disposal System Form - Not for Voluntary Assessments

page.	City/Town	State	Zip Code	Date of Inspection
required for every	Amherst	MA	01002	4/6/2012
Owner	Owner's Name			
	Marga and Bob Coler			
0	Property Address			
A DE THE REAL PROPERTY OF	563 Montague Road			

C. Checklist

Check if the following have been done. You must indicate "yes" or "no" as to each of the following:

Yes	No	
\boxtimes		Pumping information was provided by the owner, occupant, or Board of Health
	\boxtimes	Were any of the system components pumped out in the previous two weeks?
\boxtimes		Has the system received normal flows in the previous two-week period?
	\boxtimes	Have large volumes of water been introduced to the system recently or as part of this inspection?
		Were as built plans of the system obtained and examined? (If they were not available note as N/A) N/A
\boxtimes		Was the facility or dwelling inspected for signs of sewage back up?
\boxtimes		Was the site inspected for signs of break out?
\boxtimes		Were all system components, excluding the SAS, located on site?
		Were the septic tank manholes uncovered, opened, and the interior of the tank inspected for the condition of the baffles or tees, material of construction, dimensions, depth of liquid, depth of sludge and depth of scum?
		Was the facility owner (and occupants if different from owner) provided with information on the proper maintenance of subsurface sewage disposal The size and location of the Soil Absorption System (SAS) on the site has been determined based on:
\boxtimes		Existing information. For example, a plan at the Board of Health.
	\boxtimes	Determined in the field (if any of the failure criteria related to Part C is at issue approximation of distance is unacceptable) [310 CMR 15.302(5)]

D. System Information

Residential Flow Conditions:			
Number of bedrooms (design):	3	Number of bedrooms	2
DESIGN flow based on 310 CMR	15.203 (for	example: 110 gpd x # of	400 gpd
bedrooms):			





Commonwealth of Massachusetts Title 5 Official Inspection Form

Subsurface Sewage Disposal System Form - Not for Voluntary Assessments

Owner	
information is	
required for eve	ery
page.	

City/Town	State	Zip Code	Date of Inspection
Amherst	MA	01002	4/6/2012
Owner's Name			
Marga and Bob Coler			
Property Address			
563 Montague Road			

D. System Information

Description:

Conventional septic tank, distribution box and two leaching trenches on permit application, but leachfield shown on sketch.

Number of current residents:	1
Does residence have a garbage grinder?	🗌 Yes 🛛 No
Is laundry on a separate sewage system? [if yes separate inspection required]	🗌 Yes 🛛 No
Laundry system inspected?	🗌 Yes 🛛 No
Seasonal use?	🗌 Yes 🛛 No
Water meter readings, if available (last 2 years usage (gpd)):	
Detail:	

Sump pump?	🗌 Yes 🛛 No	
Last date of occupancy:	Continuous Date	
Commercial/Industrial Flow Conditions:		
Type of Establishment:		_
Design flow (based on 310 CMR 15.203):	Gallons per day (gpd)	_
Basis of design flow (seats/persons/sq.ft., etc.):		_
Grease trap present?	🗌 Yes 🗌 No	
Industrial waste holding tank present?	🗌 Yes 🗌 No	
Non-sanitary waste discharged to the Title 5 system?	🗌 Yes 🗌 No	
Water meter readings, if available:		_





Commonwealth of Massachusetts Title 5 Official Inspection Form Subsurface Sewage Disposal System Form - Not for Voluntary Assessments

	563 Montague Road								
	Property Address								
Owner	Marga and H	Bob Coler							
information is	Amherst		MA	01002	4/6/2012				
page.	City/Town		State	Zip Code	Date of Inspection				
	D. System I	nformation (cont.)							
	Last date of o	occupancy/use:		Date					
	Other (descr	be below):							
	General Information								
	Pumping Records:								
	Source of information: Pumped 3 or 4 years ago, says Owner.								
	Was system	pumped as part of the inspe	ction?		🗌 Yes 🕅 No				
	If yes, volume	e pumped:	gallon	s					
	How was qua	ntity pumped determined?							
	Reason for p	umping:							
	Type of Syst	em:							
	\boxtimes	Septic tank, distribution I	oox, soil al	osorption system	n				
		Single cesspool							
		Overflow cesspool							
		Privy							
	Shared system (yes or no) (if yes, attach previous inspection records, if any)								
	Innovative/Alternative technology. Attach a copy of the current operation a maintenance contract (to be obtained from system owner) and a copy of inspection of the I/A system by system operator under contract								
		Tight tank. Attach a copy	of the DE	P approval.					
	Other (describe):								





Commonwealth of Massachusetts Title 5 Official Inspection Form Subsurface Sewage Disposal System Form - Not for Voluntary Assessments

A CONTRACTOR	563 Montague Road				
	Property Address				
	Marga and Bob Coler				
Owner	Owner's Name				
information is	Amherst	MA	01002	4/6/2012	
page.	City/Town	State	Zip Code	Date of Inspection	
	Approximate age of all components, Septic plan permit dated 6-	source of information:			
	Were sewage odors detected when	site?	□Yes 🛛	No	
	Building Sewer (locate on site plan				
	Depth below grade:	1 fee	1 average feet		

Material of construction:

	Mather (ovaloin):	ABS Plastic		
D' 1 (10 ft.		

Distance from private water supply well or suction line: feet

Comments (on condition of joints, venting, evidence of leakage, etc.):

No problems seen.

Septic Tank (locate	on site plan):			
Depth below grade:			0.75 feet	
Material of constructi	on:			
🛛 concrete	metal	☐ fiberglass	polyethylene	other (explain)
Standard septic baffle deteriora	tank of nom	inal 950 gallons -functional.	capacity. Ren	novable outlet
If tools is motel list as				
IT tank is metal, list ag	je.		years	
Is age confirmed by a	a Certificate of C	Compliance? (attach a	copy of certificate) 🗌 Yes 🗌 No

Dimensions (both tanks):

Sludge depth:

5"

52" tall, 96" long, 52" wide





Commonwealth of Massachusetts Title 5 Official Inspection Form

Subsurface Sewage Disposal System Form - Not for Voluntary Assessments

page.	City/Town	State	Zip Code	Date of Inspection	
Owner information is required for every	Amherst	MA	01002	4/6/2012	
	Owner's Name				
	Marga and Bob Coler				
)	Property Address				
A CONTRACTOR	563 Montague Road				

D. System Information (cont.)

Septic Tank (cont.)	
Distance from top of sludge to bottom of outlet tee or baffle	No outlet baffle
Scum thickness	0"
Distance from top of scum to top of outlet tee or baffle	No outlet baffle
Distance from bottom of scum to bottom of outlet tee or baffle	No outlet baffle
How were dimensions determined?	measured

Comments (on pumping recommendations, inlet and outlet tee or baffle condition, structural integrity, liquid levels as related to outlet invert, evidence of leakage, etc.):

Tank	structurally	OK.	Tank	of	mid-1960's	vintage,	but	structurally	OK	if
outle	et tee replace	ed.								

Grease Trap (locate	Grease Trap (locate on site plan):									
Depth below grade:		feet								
Material of construc	tion:									
	metal	☐ fiberglass	polyethylene	other (explain):						
Dimensions:										
Scum thickness										
Distance from top o	f scum to top of	outlet tee or baffle								
Distance from botto baffle	m of scum to bo									
Date of last pumping	g:	Date								

Title 5 Official Inspection Form: Subsurface Sewage Disposal System • Page 10 of 17





Commonwealth of Massachusetts Title 5 Official Inspection Form

Subsurface Sewage Disposal System Form - Not for Voluntary Assessments

page.	City/Town	State	Zip Code	Date of Inspection	
Owner information is required for every	Amherst	MA	01002	4/6/2012	
	Owner's Name				
	Marga and Bob Coler				
	Property Address				
	563 Montague Road				

D. System Information (cont.)

Comments (on pumping recommendations, inlet and outlet tee or baffle condition, structural integrity, liquid levels as related to outlet invert, evidence of leakage, etc.):

Tight or Holding	g Tank (tank must l	be pumped at time of i	nspection) (locate on	site plan):			
Depth below gra	de:						
Material of const	truction:						
concrete	metal	☐ fiberglass	polyethylene	other (explain):			
Dimensions:							
Capacity:		gallons					
Design Flow:		gallons	gallons per day				
Alarm present:			es 🗌 No				
Alarm level:		Alarm	in working order:	🗌 Yes 🗌 No			
Date of last pum	ping:	Date					
Comments (cond	dition of alarm and f	float switches, etc.):					





Commonwealth of Massachusetts Title 5 Official Inspection Form

Subsurface Sewage Disposal System Form - Not for Voluntary Assessments

page.	City/Town	State	Zip Code	Date of Inspection
information is	Amherst	MA	01002	4/6/2012
Owner	Owner's Name			
	Marga and Bob Coler			
	Property Address			
A DECEMBER OF	563 Montague Road			

D. System Information (cont.)

Distribution Box (if present must be opened) (locate on site plan):

Depth of liquid level above outlet invert

unknown

Comments (note if box is level and distribution to outlets equal, any evidence of solids carryover, any evidence of leakage into or out of box, etc.):

General location of d-box identified, but encountered standing sewage in gravel media near box, a failure criterion. Digging up d-box has no purpose when standing sewage encountered.

Pump Chamber (locate on site plan):

Pumps in working order:

Alarms in working order:

Comments (note condition of pump chamber, condition of pumps and appurtenances, etc.):

Soil Absorption System (SAS) (locate on site plan, excavation not required):

If SAS not located, explain why:

□ Yes

☐ Yes

No

□ No





Commonwealth of Massachusetts Title 5 Official Inspection Form Subsurface Sewage Disposal System Form - Not for Voluntary Assessments

A CONTRACT	563 Monta	ague Road					_		
	Marga and	d Bob Coler							
Owner information is	Owner's Name		MA	01000	1/6/2	012			
required for every page.	AMNEIST City/Town		State	Zip Code	Date of Inspection				
	D. System Information (cont.)								
	Туре:								
		leaching pits		number:					
		leaching chambers		number:			_		
		leaching galleries		number:			-		
	leaching trenches			number, length:		probable 5x2:	5		
	内	leaching fields		number, dimensio	ns:	1	-		
		overflow cesspool		number:			-		
		innovative/alternative sy	stem						
		Type/name of technology:							
	Comment vegetation No surfa	Comments (note condition of soil, signs of hydraulic failure, level of ponding, damp soil, condition of vegetation, etc.): No surface problems seen. Located about 28" below parking area, so							
	surfaci	urfacing of sewage is unlikely due to compact fill over field. Gravel							
	media w	media was blackened by anaerobic conditions, sewage odor present. Due to							
	site co	site constraints, designed trenches are not likely to be present, but							
	sketch of leachfield, about 15' x 25' is likely to be present. This was								
	not con	not confirmed.							
	Cesspools (cesspool must be pumped as part of inspection) (locate on site plan):								
	Number a	nd configuration					_		
	Depth - to	Depth – top of liquid to inlet invert							
	Depth of solids layer						_		
	Depth of scum layer						-		
	Dimension	ns of cesspool					-		
	Materials	of construction					-		
	Indication	of groundwater inflow			🗌 Ye	s 🗌 No			

Title 5 Official Inspection Form: Subsurface Sewage Disposal System • Page 13 of 17





Commonwealth of Massachusetts Title 5 Official Inspection Form

Subsurface Sewage Disposal System Form - Not for Voluntary Assessments

	Marga and Bob Coler				
Owner information is required for every	Owner's Name				
	Amherst	MA	01002	4/6/2012	
page.	City/Town	State	Zip Code	Date of Inspection	

D. System Information (cont.)

Comments (note condition of soil, signs of hydraulic failure, level of ponding, condition of vegetation, etc.):

Privy (locate on site plan):

Materials of construction:

Dimensions

Depth of solids

Comments (note condition of soil, signs of hydraulic failure, level of ponding, condition of vegetation, etc.):





page.

Commonwealth of Massachusetts Title 5 Official Inspection Form

Subsurface Sewage Disposal System Form - Not for Voluntary Assessments

563 Montague Road			
Property Address			
Marga and Bob Coler			
Owner's Name			
Amherst	MA	01002	4/6/2012
City/Town	State	Zip Code	Date of Inspection

D. System Information (cont.)

Sketch Of Sewage Disposal System: Provide a view of the sewage disposal system, including ties to at least two permanent reference landmarks or benchmarks. Locate all wells within 100 feet. Locate where public water supply enters the building. Check one of the boxes below:

☐ hand-sketch in the area below
 ☑ drawing attached separately





Commonwealth of Massachusetts Title 5 Official Inspection Form

Subsurface Sewage Disposal System Form - Not for Voluntary Assessments

	563 Mont	ague Road							
NAM DEVE	Property Addre	ss state to au							
	Marga at	nd Bob Coler							
Owner	Owner's Name								
information is	Amherst		MA	01002	4/6/2012				
page.	City/Town		State	Zip Code	Date of Inspection				
	D. Syste	m Information (cont.)							
	Site Exa	am:							
	🛛 Che	ck Slope							
	🛛 Surf	ace water							
	🛛 Che	ck cellar							
	🗌 Sha	llow wells							
	Estimate	ed depth to high ground water:		5+ feet					
	Please i	ndicate all methods used to dete	ermine the l	high ground wat	ter elevation:				
		Obtained from system desig	n plans on	record					
		If checked, date of design p	lan reviewe	ed: Date					
	\boxtimes	Observed site (abutting prop	perty/obser	vation hole with	in 150 feet of SAS)				
		Checked with local Board of	Health - e	xplain:					
		See below							
		Checked with local excavate	ors, installe	ers - (attach doc	umentation)				
		Accessed USGS database ·	explain:						

You must describe how you established the high ground water elevation:

Estimated based on elevation of leachfield area above slopes on all sides. Actual depth to groundwater to be determined during perc test for repair.

Before filing this Inspection Report, please see Report Completeness Checklist on next page.





Commonwealth of Massachusetts Title 5 Official Inspection Form

Subsurface Sewage Disposal System Form - Not for Voluntary Assessments

page.	City/Town	State	Zip Code	Date of Inspection	_
Owner information is required for every	Amherst	MA	01002	4/6/2012	
	Owner's Name				
	Marga and Bob Coler				
	Property Address				
A DE LE AND A DE L	563 Montague Road				

E. Report Completeness Checklist

- Inspection Summary: A, B, C, D, or E checked
- Inspection Summary D (System Failure Criteria Applicable to All Systems) completed
- System Information Estimated depth to high groundwater
- Sketch of Sewage Disposal System either drawn on page 15 or attached in separate file





.

			NAAAAAA.	
As-Built Drawing Existing Septic System	Date: 4/6/2012	Owner: Marga and Bob Coler	THOMAS S. LEUE	HOMESTEAD INC. Thomas S. Leue R.S.
Scale: 1 : 20' Except as Noted	Revision Date:	Amherst, MA 01002	ARCOLLITZ	1664 Cape St. Williamsburg, MA 01096 [413] 628-4533



App - 13140 Batch - 4557

TOTAL \$

200.00

AMHERST PUBLIC HEALTH DEPARTMENT

Bangs Community Center 70 Boltwood Walk Amherst, MA 01002

DATE: April 6, 2012

April 2012

INVOICE

то

Robert A. & Marga Coler 5 Spruce Run South Hadley, MA 01075

RE: Invoice for Septic Title V witness: 563 Montague Road, Amherst MA

Services provided by

Edmund Smith

PAYMENT TERMS: I PAID

QUANTITY	DESCRIPTION		IT PRICE	LINE TOTAL	
1.00	Septic Title V witness: Complete ystem failed Title V inspection	\$	200.00	\$	200.00
	Rec'd today your check #3734 for \$200.00		ч 		
	this invoice is paid in full/thank you	_			
			SUBTOTAL	2	200.00
			SALES TAX	\$	200.00



CUST NAME 4 BOLTWOOD AVENUE 04/09/12 CITY, ST, ZIP ***TOWN OF A TOWN HAL AMHERST M REFERENCE DATE/TIME 07:54

CUST NAME

0 DEPT

DE HEA058

TITLE V WI 200.

AMOUNT

RECPT TOTAL

200.00 MARGA COLE QUA CHECK

CK

3734




A. Facility Information

	Owner Name				
	Street Address			Map/Lot #	
	City		State	Zip Code	
3	Site Information				
	(Check one)	Upgrade	🗌 Repair		
	Published Soil Survey Available?	🗌 No	If yes: Year Published	Publication Scale	Soil Map Unit
	Soil Name		Soil Limitations		
	Surficial Geological Report Available?	🗌 No	If yes: Year Published	Publication Scale	Map Unit
	Geologic Material		Landform		
	Flood Rate Insurance Map				
	Above the 500-year flood boundary? Yes	🗌 No	Within the 100-year flood bou	indary? 🗌 Yes	🗌 No
	Within the 500-year flood boundary?	🗌 No	Within a velocity zone?	🗌 Yes	🗌 No
	Wetland Area: National Wetland Inventor	ry Map	Map Unit	Name	
	Wetlands Conservancy P	Program Map	Map Unit	Name	
	Current Water Resource Conditions (USGS):	Month/Year	Range: 🗌 Above Normal	Normal Bel	ow Normal
	Other references reviewed:				

Form 11 - Soil Suitability Assessment for On-Site Sewage Disposal • Page 1 of 8



C. On-Site Review (minimum of two holes required at every proposed primary and reserved disposal area)

	Deep Observation Hole Number:	Date	Time		Weather	
1.	Location					
	Ground Elevation at Surface of Hole:	Location (identify on plan)):		
2.	Land Use (e.g., woodland, agricultural field, vacant lot,	etc.)	Su	rface Stones		Slope (%)
	Vegetation	Landform			Position on Landscape	e (attach sheet)
3.	Distances from: Open Water Body feet	Draina	ige Way	feet	Possible Wet Ar	rea feet
	Property Line feet	Drinkir	ng Water Well	feet	Other	feet
4.	Parent Material:		Unsuitable M	aterials Presen	t: 🗌 Yes	🗌 No
	If Yes: Disturbed Soil Fill Material	🗌 Imperviou	us Layer(s)	U Weathere	ed/Fractured Rock	Bedrock
5.	Groundwater Observed: Yes No		If yes:	Pepth Weeping from	n Pit Depth	Standing Water in Hole
	Estimated Depth to High Groundwater:		elevation			

MAROA + BOB COLER

563 MONTAGUE ROAD

Commonwealth of Massachusetts City/Town of AGENT: JOHN POIRER

Form 11 - Soil Suitability Assessment for On-Site Sewage Disposal

DRIJEWAY

C. On-Site Review (continued)

STONE WALL (SURFAGE STONES SLORE 3 %

Deep Observation Hole Number:

Donth (in)	Soil Horizon/	Soil Matrix: Color-	Redoximorphic Features (mottles)		Soil Texture	Coarse Fragments % by Volume		Soil	Soil	Other	
Depth (m.)	Layer	Moist (Munsell)	Depth	Color	Percent	(USDA)	Gravel	Cobbles & Stones	Structure	(Moist)	Other
0-7	INTURS					GRANEL FILL (FRINKDAY)					
7-14	A	7.5 YR 4/3				FSL		_			
py-34	B	10 yr. 6/1				FSL					
34-80	С	10 4R 6/3				LS			Extrements STRUCTUR	1 STM17,13	OCREY
		1									
										-	

Additional Notes:

284 DEPT

 9:46 STARS PERSONE	
10.01 ENO PRESOAC	
10:01 12	
10:13:45 6"	
9-64 = 7:45	
Me SE	

t5form11.doc • rev. 1/10



C. On-Site Review (continued)

	Deep Observat	ion Hole Number: —		Date	Time	Weather	
1.	Location						
	Ground Elevatio	n at Surface of Hole:		Location (identify on	plan):		
2.	Land Use	(e.g., woodland, agricultural field,	vacant lot, etc.)		Surface Stones		Slope (%)
		Vegetation		Landform		Position on Landscape	e (attach sheet)
3.	Distances from:	Open Water Body	feet	Drainage Way	feet	Possible Wet Are	ea feet
		Property Line	feet	 Drinking Water V 	Vell feet	Other	feet
4.	Parent Material:			Unsuitab	le Materials Prese	nt: 🗌 Yes	🗌 No
	If Yes:	Disturbed Soil Disturbed Soil	Material [Impervious Layer(s)	U Weathe	red/Fractured Rock	Bedrock
5.	Groundwater Ol	oserved: 🗌 Yes	No No	If yes:	Depth Weeping fro	om Pit Depth S	Standing Water in Hole
	Estimated Depth	n to High Groundwater:	inches	elevation			



Commonwealth of Massachusetts

City/Town of

Form 11 - Soil Suitability Assessment for On-Site Sewage Disposal

C. On-Site Review (continued)

Deep Observation Hole Number:

Death (in)	Soil Horizon/ Layer	/ Soil Matrix: Color- Moist (Munsell)	Redoximorphic Features (mottles)		Soil Texture	Coarse Fragments % by Volume		Soil	Soil	01	
Depth (in.)			Depth	Color	Percent	(USDA)	Gravel	Cobbles & Stones	Structure	(Moist)	Other
			4								
				- 10							

Additional Notes:



D. Determination of High Groundwater Elevation

1. Method Used:

	Dopth observed standing water in above	nution halo	Α.	В.	
	Depth observed standing water in obse	rvation hole	inches	inches	
	Depth weeping from side of observation	hole	Α.	В.	
			inches	inches	
	Depth to soil redevimerable features (n	nottloc)	Α.	В.	
			inches	inches	
	Croundwater adjustment (USCS metho	dology	Α.	В.	
		uology)	inches	inches	
2.					
	Index Well Number	Reading Date		Index Well Level	
	Adjustment Factor	Adjusted Groundwate	er Level		

E. Depth of Pervious Material

- 1. Depth of Naturally Occurring Pervious Material
 - a. Does at least four feet of naturally occurring pervious material exist in all areas observed throughout the area proposed for the soil absorption system?
 - 🗌 Yes 🗌 No
 - b. If yes, at what depth was it observed?

Upper boundary: inches

Lower boundary:

inches



F. Certification

I certify that I am currently approved by the Department of Environmental Protection pursuant to 310 CMR 15.017 to conduct soil evaluations and that the above analysis has been performed by me consistent with the required training, expertise and experience described in 310 CMR 15.017. I further certify that the results of my soil evaluation, as indicated in the attached Soil Evaluation Form, are accurate and in accordance with 310 CMR 15.100 through 15.107.

Signature of Soil Evaluator	Date	
Typed or Printed Name of Soil Evaluator / License #	Date of Soil Evaluator Exam	
Name of Board of Health Witness	Board of Health	

Note: In accordance with 310 CMR 15.018(2) this form must be submitted to the approving authority within 60 days of the date of field testing, and to the designer and the property owner with Percolation Test Form 12.



Field Diagrams

Use this sheet for field diagrams: